
WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

March 5,2019
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is

to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to cornprehensive
systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the

way, providing the path" to success.
Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes
necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourn to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER p.m

OPEN SESSION p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Patricia Shaw
Jennifer Navarro
Steve DeMarzio
John Curiel
Bill Lindoff

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Closed Session
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at a later date.

III. CLoSED SESSION
Moved by Seconded by

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Opened: Closed:

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)
. Non-Reelects and Temporary/Probationary Certificated Employee Resolutions
. AdministratorMayRelease/ReassignResolutions

I
3-5-19



IV

V.

VI

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)
. 1 Case

f. Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Gov't Code $54957)

RECONVENÐ TO OPEN SESSION at p.m

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS
A. Girl Scout Gold Award Project at Valley View Elementary
B. Esperanza Site and Employee Recognition
C. 2nd Interim Report

HEAzuNG SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Repofts

L Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

. Standards Based Grading Committee Review
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected
from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and
an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
None

vil

vilt

tx.

XI

X.

BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizalional/Governance

1. Agenda

Moved by _ Seconded by _

l[-o approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
March 5,2019

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be
acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request

Item I
Goal#

2

IhemsZa -2h

3-5- 1 9



an item's removal. The item will then be removed flom the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.
2. Consent

a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on February 19,2019
b. FundraisingAuthorizations
c. Personnel Report
d. Termination and Leaves Schedule
e. Job Descriptions
f. Purchase Orders
g. Consultant/ContractSchedule
h. Conference/Workshop Schedule

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval of the Consent Items as presented

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

3 Discussion Item
. Board Govemance

B. Educational Services
4. Support Personnel Accountability Report Card (SPARC)

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Support Personnel Accountability Report
Card (SPARC)

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

Goal #

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

C. Personnel
5. Variable Term Waiver

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Variable Tenn Waiver

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

D. Business Services
6. 2018-19 Second InteÍim Report 5

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the 20 I 8- 19 Second Interim Report

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

a
J

3-5- 1 9



l Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulation
. BP/AR 331l.l, Uniform Public Construction Cost

Accounting Procedures
. BP 3550, Travel Expenses

Moved by Seconded by

Approval ofthe 2"d and hnal reading ofthe revised Board
Policies and Administrative Regulation

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

Bruns Belmont: Change Order #4, Cottonwood
Elementary Phase 2

Item 9

Item l0

Goal #

4A8.

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Bruns Belmont: Change Order #4,
Cottonwood Elementary Phase 2

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

xil INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B, Dates to Remember:

1. Regular BoardMeeting-March 19,2019
2. Regular Board Meeting - April 2,2019

C. Board Comments - Continued

xill

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII ADJOURNMENT
There being no fufther business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of March 5,2019, is

adjourned at p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board
meeting room or to otherwise parlicipate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya
Williams at (661) 122-0116. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable anangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or docurnents that are public records and are provided to a majorily of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda wili be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,

www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office located at 41914 50tr' St. West, Quarlz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

3-5-t 9
4

NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at _ p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION



1

2

_1

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
20t8-2019

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

WE OPERATE \ryITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING ÐVERYONÐ WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

èp A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

rèp B. A key concern and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and
consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and
understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)
The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

õp C. The district will continue to develop School Safety protocols.

* An¡ual Report by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

rèp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

* Annual Report by Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUST\ryORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

4

5

6

è. Goal



2018-2019 Board Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staffdevelopment to enable employees in a job classifications to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staffurg levels that adequately address student ratios and campus
needs for all classifications of employees (classified, certificated, confrdential, and administration)

b. Maintain and monitor administrative haining programs to enable existing staff to become
administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibiliry in the futwe as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance
issues, traff,tc safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable
classified employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary infolmation to do so,
and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available
when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classifìed employees become
teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.

c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold
Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6th Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is
competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for al[ employees
f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-

' employment benehts

a" a. d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources
a" b & c -Annual Report from Superintendent
a" f - Annual Report by Business Services

2. WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE \ryITH CIVILITY ANÐ RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and
programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education
Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Governance certification

b. The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

c. Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June
d. Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that

enlance the overall well-being of the district including all employees
e. A public-friendly version of the three major budget repofts of the year shall be posted on the

website

6-r8
êo Measurement



3. \ryE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATiONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability PIan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections

related to student discipline.
b. AII students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, support and intervention that afford

equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that mütures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibility.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses

the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons

that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives
that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

lesson will be clearly arliculated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure sfudent learning.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District
b. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-being

of both the District's finances and the environment.
c. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to finance the plan.

.Èp b & c - Annual Report by Business Services

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
c. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain partnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students
g. Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 960/o percent.
h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to

educate and inform our stakeholders
i. Maintâin a hnancially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's frnancial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

s - Annual ADA Report by Business Services

6-1 8

èÊ Measurement

.ã"
ôÊ a" b. c. d, e. f, h & i - Budget Presentations b)' Business Services



6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with

parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchoolÆowerTeacher by
all teachers.

b. Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.
c. Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
d. Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.
e. Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year

will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

f. Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.

C, Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.
h Each Trustee will regularly attend community and school site events
i. The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the community and positive

working relationships with all stakeholders.
j. Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.

Partner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

¿" e - Posted on District Website

6- l8
Þ Measurement



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2079

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Meeting Agenda

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROIJND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for March 5,2079

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING S OURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Board Minutes

BACKGROLIND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on February 19,2019

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 19, 201,9

Open Session: 5:00 PM I Closed Session: 5:05 PM Reconvene to Open Session at 6:00 PM

Hillview Middle School

Published: Feb 1-5, 20L9 11:49 AM

MINUTES

Attendance

Board Members

I. OPEN SESSION

A. Flag Salute

Minutes:
Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

B. Roll Call

ll. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Closed Session

III. CLOSED SESSION

Votes:
Motion: Approval to adjourn to closed session at 5:05 p.m

Motion By: Jennifer Navarro Seconded Bv: Steven DeMarzio

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

John Curiel Absent

Steven DeMarzio Prese nt 4:57 PM 7:29 PM

Bill Lindoff Present 4:57 PM 7:29 PM

Jennifer Navarro P resent 4:57 PM 7:29 PM

Patricia Shaw P rese nt 4:57 PM 7:29 PM

Result: PASSED



A. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)

B. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code 554956.9)

C. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

D. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code 554957)

E. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35L46 and 489L8)

lV. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at
Minutes:
Reconvene to Open Session at 6:03 p.m

V. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

Minutes:
None

VI. PRESENTATIONS

Minutes:

o Certificates for Esperanza Staff
o Child Nutrition Department and Employee Recognition
o Del Sur Site and Employee Recognition

VI I. HEARI NG SESSION/STAFF REPORTS

A. Board Comments
Minutes:
Bill Lindoff
Congratulations, Del Sur, I hear lots of good things about your site; keep up the

good work.
I had an opportunity to attend the award ceremonies at Sundown and Esperanza

I will be reading at Esperanza's Family Reading Night on February 22nd.

Steve DeMarzio
Congratulations to everyone who received service pins this evening.

Nancy, nice job on your presentation this evening.

Del Sur, congratulations on your WASC accreditation until 2021. I liked hearing

about your targeted intervention. I think the Del Sur staff is doing a great job.

Jennifer Navarro



I would like to commend the Esperanza staff on your response to a very sad

situation. We are thankful that you all were there and ready to act on the training
you received. All of you were calm and levelheaded.
Nancy, Great job on the Child Nutrition presentation. You have a lot of mouths to

feed.
Del Sur, you can tell you have wonderful support for your students and a

well-rounded approach to your school. You have so many activities for your

students. Jessica, thank you for letting us know about all your activities.

Congratulations on the ELA scores, great job.

Patricia K. Shaw
I ditto what my fellow Trustees have said

B. Staff Reports

Assistant Su perintendent Ad ministrative Services

Minutes:
Shawn Cabey
I would like to echo what everyone else has said.

Nancy and Monica, thank you for your presentation this evening. How

many meals to do serve per day? Nancy - 3,800

Del Sur - I love your concept of "YET".

Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

Minutes:
Marguerite Johnson
Esperanza, thank you again for your grace and compassion.

Nancy and Monica, thank you so much for all the meals our students

receive. The principals at Sundown and Quartz Hill are raving about the

Second Chance meals.

Del Sur - I would like to echo what Mrs. Navarro has said. Del Sur is

small but mighty.

Deputy Superintendent
Minutes:
Robert Hughes
Esperanza, I came over during the crises; I was amazed at the staff.

They took care of things in a calm and caring way.

Nancy and Monica, thank you, I always learn so much during your

presentation.

Del Sur, congratulations to everyone who received pins this evening. You

are a hidden gem in the valley; you do a great job.

t

2

3



Su perintendent
Minutes:
Regina Rossall

Esperanza, I was not in the district on that day but I understand that

everyone stepped in and helped with grace and compassion. You gave

the family lots of extra time.

Nancy and Monica, it's always fascinating hearing about what is going on

in Child Nutrition. So many of the kids don't have breakfast before they

come to school. You supply meals to some of our neediest children.

Del Sur - I was the principal at Del Sur when they were thinking about

closing the school. Robert and Marguerite have also had the opportunity

to serve as principals at Del Sur. lt has a cohesive staff that works well

together. I know you are working hard to bring up your scores and help

your students be successful. Jessica and Scott, thank you for your

leadership on the campus. Being on a small campus gives you an

opportunity to do many things.
Our legal counsel has provided you with the Brown Act information.

VI II. PERSONAL APPEARANCES

A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives

Minutes:
Bob Dunham, WUTA President
I would like to acknowledge the Esperanza staff on how they handled their crises

Nancy and Monica, thank you for all you do.

Del Sur Staff nice job on this evening's presentation.

B. California School Employees Association Representatives

Minutes:
Jeri Holmes, CSEA President
Esperanza you are amazing; thank you for everything that you do.

Nancy and Monica, I admire that you can feed so many students day after day

Del Sur, thank you for all you and your staff do.

C. ParentTeacherAssociation Representatives
Minutes:
DS PTA - Westside and Del Sur Rocks. Annual Spring Brunch will be on April 16,

2019, 9:00 a.m. - '12:30 p.m. at the Hellenic Center.

D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

Minutes:
Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

4



The February Meeting was canceled.
WAVE will be doing a Heroes dinner in September
The Mulligans fundraiser will be on March 1,2019.

IX. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR

X. PUBLIC HEARING

XI, ORGANIZATIONAL/GOVERNANCE

A. Agenda

Votes:
Motion: Approval of the Agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of Februa ry !9,20L9,

Motion By: Steven DeMarzio Seconded By: Bill Lindoff

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

ResuIt: PASSED

B. Consent
Votes:
Motion: Approval of the Consent Agenda

Motion Bv: Jennifer Navarro Seconded Bv: Steven DeMarzio

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

Result: PASSED



Minutes

Fundraising Authorizations

Personnel Report #19-1,3

Purchase Orders

Conference/Workshop Schedu le

Consultant/Contract Schedu le

C. Delegate Assembly Ballot Region 22

Votes:
Motion:Approval of the election of Steven M. Sturgeon, Sharon Vega and Victoria Ruffin

for Delegate Assembly, Region 22.

Motion By: Bill Lindoff Seconded By: Steven DeMarzio

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

Result: PASSED

D. Governance Team Protocols and Annual Self-Reflection
Votes:
Motion: Approval of the Governance Team Protocols and the Annual Self-Reflection

Motion By: Jennifer Navarro Seconded By: Steven DeMarzio

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YE5

Patricia Shaw YES

t

2

3

4

5

6



Result: PASSED

E. Joe Walker 6th Grade Honors Academy Revised Criteria
Votes:
Motion: Approval of the Joe Walker 6th Grade Honors Academy Revised Criteria.

Motion Bv: Steven DeMarzio Seconded Bv: Bill Lindoff

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

Result: PASSED

F. Discussion ltem

XI I. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

A. Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations - 2nd Reading

Votes:
Motion:Approval of the second reading of the revised Board Policies and Administrative

Regulations.

Motion Bv: Steven DeMarzio Seconded Bv: Jennifer Navarro

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

Result: PASSED

B. Low Performing Students Block Grant
Votes:
Motion: Approval of the Low Performing Students Block Grant.



John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

Motion Bv: Jennifer Navarro Seconded By: Steven DeMarzio

Result: PASSED

XIII, BUSINESS SERVICES

A. Notice of Completion
Votes:
Motion: Approval of the Notice of Completions

Motion Bv: Steven DeMarzio Seconded Bv: Bill Lindoff

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES

Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

Result: PASSED

B. Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations - First Reading

Votes:
Motion: Approval of the First Reading of the revised Board Policies and Administrative

Regu lation.

Motion Bv: Steven DeMarzio Seconded Bv: Jennifer Navarro

John Curiel ABSENT

Steven DeMarzio YES



Bill Lindoff YES

Jennifer Navarro YES

Patricia Shaw YES

Result: PASSED

XIV. IN FORMATION SESSION

XV. NEW BUSINESS

Minutes:
Standards Based Report Card and Awards Update

XVI,CLOSED SESSION - Continued

XVll. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at _ p.m

XVIII. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

XIX.ADJOURNMENT



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROIIND:

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefìt the individual schools as described in each form.

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATiON

Approval

2b



FUND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of March 5,2019

Move-a-thon
April 19, 2019 - May 37,2019
To raise money for STEM supply budgets for every classroom.
Gregg Anderson PTA

Gregg Anderson
Academy

Leona Valley

Quartz Hill

Rancho Vista

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Selling See's Candies
April 1-10,2019
To raise money for STEAM after-school projects
Leona Valley PTO

After School Sports Program in partnership with YMCA
April 1, 2-I9 - June 1 ,2019
To provide 2 days of fun and active after-school programming.
Leona Valley PTO

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Non-Profit Group:

Penny War
April 15-19,2019
To raise money for Relay for Life
American Cancer Society

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Mix Bags Sales

April I-12,2019
To raise funds.
Rancho Vista PTA



Westside Union School District
41914 5Otr' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

FFB 2 0 )t1,jq

j\nMrsavt NruWrw \tulzc(qSchool Date

Requesting Group: úrd npro Iprsa
Date(s) of Fund Raiser Ll g lq- ø bt tq Event Start Time

Location of Fund Raiser

Descripti on orFund Raiser [f\Ur¿- 
^- 

fhrd:'{U

1\Savn
6\q\ kvt tÅ-Ø lwkúr ctft

w SGM br^C fr'fPurpo se of the Fund Raiser

?At,rtx cÅøsSrmnq
U

For the benefit of(be specific) rscr^ Eîd¿^-fS

Person Supervising Fund Raiser hnqmrllpLd,wys

Person Responsible for the Money W<t$¡UL\ n .64fr vTk LT
(J

Projected Profit S
f Á.¡nt\
l!/rvvvProjected Expenses s-liÐ)

The food sales shall not iÌnpair students' participation in the District's Food Service progratn. (8P3554)
Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Unifonn Retail Food Facilities Law. Horne-baked goods may
not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-l I4455,4R3554)
Foodsaleswillnotbeginuntilafterthecloseoftheregularlyscheduledrniddayfoodseruiceperiod. (CodeofRegulations,Tìtle5
15500, Ed Code 51520)
Organizations are encouraged to select items ofgood nutritional quality (8P3554)
The food item being sold cannot be an itcm sold in the food service program at tlìât school during that school day. (Code ofReguÌations,
Title 5)

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President ate e

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy rnay be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-l3a ro-t+ Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site

2

Policy and lsabove lnnot lationvlo ofapproved lcypolvity

2
DateSignature of Principal

I affirm that I have read and understand the D
or Assistant



Westside Union School District
41914 50'r'street West

Quartz llill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUND ISING AUTIIORTZATION
Elementary School

FF.B ? 3 2019

schoor !.bna Vall¿u

Requesting Group:

Date(s) of Fund Raiser qll ln

Date

fi nro n prse

- 4lto ln Event Start Time

7l zln
J

PTA

át

Location of Fund Raiser lqV e lttow¿ + (i¿tr

of Fund Raiser 's Card ì3ee sDescription

Purpose of the Fund Raiser fo
(

For the benefit of (be specifrc) U

e ta a (kr/ -tuk

Sclnuof rn

kû,1Ì¿ l-/fud.ilrsonPerson Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

CLtlrt¿r.i,t t Lont/for the

$ Projected Profit $ ß00 .o

The food sales slull not impair students' participation in the District's Food Seruice progmm. (8P3554)

Sanitary and vfety proædurcs shall comply wiitr the State and County Unifom Retail Food Facilities l¡w. Horne-baked goods may

not bc sold. (883554, CURFFL I I 3700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food sles will not begin until after the close of the regularly schedulcd midday food service period. (Code of Regulatiom, Title 5

15500, Fl Code 5 I 520)
Organizations are encouraged to select items of good nutritional quality (BP3554)

Tnã foo¿ itcm being sold Jannot be an item soldln tl¡e food service progmm at that school during that school day. (Code ofRegulations'

Tille 5)

S i gnature o f P-TAÆTO/P'T S A President zlz/tf

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items grat do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-l3a 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

Signature of Principal or Assistant
9/^t. ^Date-/6/lê(

I affirm that I have read and understand the District Po licy that the activity approved above 1S not tn \,.1olation of that policy

3



Westside Union School District
4lgl4 50'r' Street West

Quartz llill, CA. 93536
(661) 122-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s tFB 1 3 2rig

schoor L¿rou r^ \l *(1,,^ S tJ^uV(--Õ
Requesting Group: n Pfa PTO I prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser le^ l^-¿1

Description of Fund Raiser

FUNDRAISIN G AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Date 2 -K - \',1

(t 7ct I Event Staú Time t:K{- s :,30

E
vt^LA I
ff-

^'r-_
of the Fund Raiser

à-'-

For the benefit of (be specific) s h^ rl¿-^,-Js

Person Supervising Fund Raiser K , W-,¡.!.9n, o.,- l- c-ct

Person Responsible for the C

Projected Expenses $ 'L z s-1) ProjectedProfrt $

The food sales slull not impair studenls' pârticipation in the Dist¡ict's Food Seruice progmm. (8P3554)

Sanitary and såfety proccdures shall æmpty with the State ¿nd County Unifom Retail Food Facitities [:w. Home-baked goods may

notbe sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food sles will not begin until after the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service period. (Code of Regulatiors, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Organiztions are encouraged to select items of good nutritional quality (8P3554)

1ã fooA item being sold cannot be an item sold in tlìe food seruice progmm at that school during tìat school day' (Code of Regulations,

Title 5)

SigRature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President L-& *I

Signature of Principal or Assistant our.z/s ltq
I affirm that I have read and understand the District Wellness Policy and that the activity approved above is not in violation ofthat policy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on 

-

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Poticy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-t3a i0-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

4



Westside Union School District
41914 5Oth Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-01t6 FAX: (661) 206-364s FEB ?- \ 2qß

School

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Non-Prof,rt Organizations.

Community Service Project (Funds to be raised to donate to a charity organization)

tl l+ t= Date ?--Zl- /7

Non-Profit Organization

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser Q tr
EventStartTime f, :oo * I : lo

( a-.t-C-1 ¡- 5..,'ul/l

Description of Fund Raiser l^ '€u 
"

Purpose of the Fund Raiser <) tJ a .5

For the benefit of(be specific)

Lc' n<.e f

T A 1l 4r 4- ta I

Person Supervising Fund Raiser 1 Ð44{ FÃ*(,,t
Person Responsible for the Money

/-.Lo,-n- ,4-.¿r,L/t.,n

Signature of Principal or Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

BU-t3c rr-i+ Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

5



Westside Union School District
41914 50tr' Street West

Quarlz Hili, CA. 93536
(661) 122-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISIN G AUTT{ORIZATION
Elementary School

FEB ? 1 2u1g

A Date 5School

Requesting GrouP
+

PTO

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

PTA

L+-
[-l prsR

J-/2'/?-/ t Event Start Time ? Av^
4

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

Se"Purp ose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific)

t..

\
Person Supervistng Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $ Projected Profit $
4Çrru,/) "'

The food sales shall not irnpair students' panicipation in the District's Food Seruice progmm. (8P3554)

Sanitary and safety procedures shall cornily wiitr the State and County Unifom Retail Food Facilities [¡w. Horne-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I I 3700- I 14455' 4R3554)

Foorlsaleswillnotbeginuntilaftert[ecloseoftfie¡egularlyscheduledlniddayfoodsewiceperiod. (CodeofRegulations,Title5

15500, Ed Code 51520)

Organizations are encouraged to select items ofgood nutritional quality (8P3554)

Thã food item being sold cinnot be an itern sold in the food seruice program at that school during that schoot day. (Code ofRegulations,

Title 5)

S ignature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Date
--7

?

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

6

9 I IA"ADaftn lW lqSignature of Principal or Assistant
I affirm that I have read and understand the District Wellness violatio n é+ út^{+Ktiðyand that the activity approved above is not in



TO

WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT Personnel Report #19-14

BACKGROUND: The Board is requested to approve hatify the following personnel
Recommendations:

MANAGEMENT

Employment Date/S #

Bennett, Cathy Principal/Intentional Teaching Practices/ESF/December 5, 20 1 8-

March 15, 2019 lTitle lil/Req# C8292

Borg-Otting, Sylvia Vice-Principal/Intentional Teaching Practices/ESF/December 5,2018-

March 15, 2}lglTitle III/Req# C8293

Briggs, Jacob Principal/Intentional Teaching Practices/ESF/December 5, 20 1 8-

March I 5, 2079 lTitle III/Req# CE29 1

Brouwer, Amy Vice-Principal/Intentional Teaching Practices/ESF/December 5, 20 1 8-

March 15, 2019 lTitle III/Req# C8293

Davis, Rebecca Principal/Intentional Teaching Practices/ESF/December 5, 20 I 8-

March I 5, 20 19 lTitle III/Req# C8292

Holtfreter, Justin Vice-Principal/Step l/July 7,2}I9/URGF

Rossall, Shannon Principal/Intentional Teaching Practices/ESF/December 5, 20 1 8-

March I 5, 2019 lTitle III/Req# CE29I

Wood, Steven Principal/Intentional Teaching Practices/ESF/December 5, 20 1 8-

March 15, 2019 lTitle III/Req# CE29I

Change

t

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req. #

2c



Separation Position/LocatiorVEffective Date

Hynan, Judi Counselor I/VV/June I 5, 2019 lDistrict Health and'Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Madrigal, Carmen Vice-Principal/CWJune 30, 2019/Resignation

CERTIFICATED

Employment
Anderson, Elizabeth Teacher Hourly/CADA Conference/JW/July 23-25,2019lTitleIl

Req# CE326

Anderson, Elizabeth Teacher Hourly/WEB Planning DaylJWJune l,2)I9lTitle I/Rec# C8322

Bell, Danielle Teacher Hourly/AVID Institute/JwJuly 2l-23,20l9lAVID/Req# C8325

Crews, Nicole Teacher-SDC/TBD/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2019/URGF

Duffee, Ami

French, Trevis

Goldovsky, Melissa

Green, Denise

Hendrix, Vicki

Jackson, Dan

Kellogg, Molly

Lopez, Rose

Lopez, Rose

Oddo, Alix

Oddo, Alix

Rinehart, Jennifer

Teacher Hourly/CADA Conference/JWJuIy 23 -25, 20 19 I
Title I/ Req# CE326

Teacher Hourly/AVID Institute/J WJuly 2 I -23, 20 I 9 I 

^Y 
ID/Req# C8325

Teacher-SDC/TBD/Column I Step l/July 1, 2019/URGF

Teacher Hourly/Ex tr a Duty IEZ I J anuary 1 6-May 1 4, 20 19 I
Sup Grant/Req# CE304

Teacher Hourly/AVID Institute/JWJuly 2I -23, 20 19 I Av ID/Req# C8325

Substitute Teacher/February 13, 2019/URGF

Teacher/TBD/Column I Step l/July 1,2019/URGF

Teacher Hourl y/AV ID Institute/JV//July 2 1 -23, 20 I 9 I AV ID/Req# CE3 2 5

Teacher Hourly/V/EB Planning DaylJWJune 7, 20 19 lTitle I/Rec# C8322

Teacher Hourly/AVID Institute/JWJuly 2I -23, 20 19 I AV ID/Req# C8325

Teacher Hourly/WEB Planning DaylJWJune 7,2}I9lTitle I/Rec# C8322

Teacher-Speech/TBD/July I ,2019lColumn I Step I/URGF

2



Weaver, Lindsey

Williams,Keith SubstituteTeacher/February 14,2019/URGF

Wilson, Stephanie Substitute Teacher/February 14, 2019/URGF

Zambrano,Idania Teacher-PreK/TBD/July l,Z}l9lColumn I Step I/URGF

Change Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Separation PositiorVlocation/Effective Date

Alt, Geri Teacher/GA/June 30, 2019 I District Health and'Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Balladeras, Gema Substitute Teacher/February 13,2019lResignation

Bennewitz, Dillon Teacher/DS/June 8, 2019/Resignation

Teacher-Speech/June 30, 2019 lResignatton

Teacher Hourly/Ex tr a Duty I EZ I J anuary 1 6 -May I 4, 20 I 9 I S:up Grant/
Req# CE306

Teacher/RV/June 7, 2}79/Resignation

Substitute Teacher/February 4, 2019 lResi gnation

Teacher/D S/June 3 0, 20 1 9/Resignation

Teacher/JW/June 6, 20 19 I District Health and Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Teacher- SDC/RV/June 3 0, 20 19 lResignation

Teacher-PE I CW -EZl J une J, 20 79/Resi gnation

S ubstitute Teacher/February 12, 20 I 9 lResi gnation

Teacher/QH/June 7 ,20191 District Health and Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Best, Sarah

Bobic, Andrea

Bomar, Alyssa

Brown, Kelli

Coker, Mary

Coleman, Jonathon

Diaz, Jonathan

Edwards, Amanda

Green, Laurie

Hendrickson-
Arlington, Autumn

3

Teacher/CW/June 7, 2019 lResignation



Ledezma,Juan Teacher-SDC/AH/June 6,2}l9lResignation

McClure, Timothy Teacher/SD/June 30, 20191 District Health and'Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Nosovitsky, Dmitry Teacher-PE/RV/June 7, 2}I9lResignation

Rivas-Dunn, Lorena TeacherlEZlJune 30, 20191 District Health and Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Underwood, Karen Teacher/RV/June 6,20l9lDistrict Health and Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Warner,Angela Teacher/DSlJune7,2019/Resignation

Weftman,Jesse Teacher/AH/June7,2}l9lResignation

CLASSIFIED

Employment
Alva, Jessica

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req,#
Short-Term Playground Supervisor IHV I 1 .67 hrsl per ldaylStep 1 /
February 1 2-June 6, 2079/URGF/Req# CL507

Badillo, Leyda Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESFn\TE 2 l"r s I per I day I
Step 5/February 13-March 14,20l9lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Balladares, Gema Instructional Assistant III SD 13 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /February 19, 2019 I
SDC/Req# CL5I4

Bell, Jeffrey Clerk IV-Library/ESF/3 . 95 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Feb ruary 19, 2019 I
URGF/Req# CL488

Berumen-McGilbray, Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESF/I.JTE 2 fuslperldayl
Delia Step 2/February 13-March l4,20l9lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Calderon, Fabiola Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESF,AtrTE 2 hr sl per I day I
Step 5/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Chavira, Suhaili Instructional Assistant IIIEZI 3 .5 hrsl per I daylStep 1 /February 1 9, 2019 I
SDC/Req# CL424

Collard, Peyton Instructional Assistant III AHI 3 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /February 1 3, 2019 I
/SDC/Req# CL431

4



Contreras,
Jacqueline

Instructional Assistant IVJW3 hrsl per I daylStep 1 /Feb ruary 20, 20 I 9 I
SDC/Req# CL460

Desrat, Sophia Instructional Assistant III G Al3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Febntary 19, 20 19 I
SDC/Req# CL463

Dowd, America Extra-Duty Instructional As si stant II-B ilinguayE S FA{TE 2 l'tr s I per I day I
Step 3/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Garcia, Adriana Instructional Assistant II-PreIlQH 12.5 hrsl per ldaylStep 1 /
March II, 2019 ISDC/Req# CL337

Garcia, Moises Extra-Duty Instructi onal As sistant II-B ilinguayE S FÂ{TE 2 hr s I p er I day I
Step 2/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Gaytan, Maricela Extra-Duty Instructional As si stant II - B ilin guayE S FA{TE 2 I^r s I p er I day I
Step 5/February 13-March 14,20l9lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Gleason, Claudia Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESF/5 hrs/per/daylStep 6/
April 17, 2019/URcF-Bilingual/Req# CL493

Golonsky, Lizbeth Playground Supervisor/Ezl .5 hrs/per/daylStep 1/February 1 5 , 20191

URGF/Req# CL496

Herrera, Marisol Extra-D uty Instructi onal As si stant II-B ilin gual/E S F/NTE 2 l'r s I p er I day /
Step 3/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Holmberg, Amanda Short-Term Instructional AssistantII|HVl2.T5 hrs/perldaylStep Il
February 1 3-March 6, 2}I9lSDC/Req# CL526

Iglesias, Medora Short-term Instructional Assistant III CW 13 .5 hrs/per/daylStep i /
February 19-March 1 5, 201g/SDC/Req# CL53l

.latico, Diana Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESFÀtrTE 2 hr sl per I day I
Step 2/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Javorsek, Norine Short-Term Playground Supervisor/HY I .7 5 hrs/per/day/Step 1 /
February 6-June 6, 2019 IURGF/Req# CL497

Johnson, Elia Shorl-Term Playground Supervisor/Hv/. 5 5 hrs/per/day/Step 1 /
February 4-June 6, 2019/URGF/Req# CL47 8

Juarez, Nury Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-B ilingual/ESFÀITE 2 hr s I per I day I
Step 2/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

5



Kneifl, Kristen

Martinez, Elvia

Marlinez, Elvia

Mejia, Jacqueline

Morales, Renee

Munoz, Cindy

Munoz, Cindy

Ochoa, Leslie

Orozco, Marisela

Petez, Carina

Reina, Vanessa

Riegel, Kimberly

Roble, Tawny

Rodriguez, Janet

Sanchez-Pleites,
Anabell

Playground Supervisor lEZl2.83 hrs/perldaylStep 1 /February 1 1, 2019 I
URGF/Req# CL42l

Extra-Duty Instructi onal As s i stant II - B ilinguayE S FÂ\TE 2 hr s I p er I day I
Step 4/February 13-March 14,2019lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IVCW/ 1 fu I per I day lStep 4/
February 20 -May I 6, 2019 lTues-Thurs Only/Title III/Req# CL5 17

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-B ilinguaVESFn\TE 2 hr sl per I day I
Step 3/February 13-March 14,2019lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra-Duty Instructi onal A s si stant II - B i linguaVE S FÂ\TE 2 hr s I p er I day I
Step 1 /February 1 3 -M arch I 4, 20 1 9/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant-Bilingual/Rv/2.3 3 hrslperl day I
Step 5/lrlot to Exceed 7 dayslTitle III/Req# CL495

Extra-Duty Instructi onal As sistant II - B il inguavE S FÂ\TE 2 hr s I p er I day I
Step 5/February 13-March 14,20l9lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESFA{TE 2 lv s I per I day I
Step l/February 13-March 74,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-BilinguaVESFAITE 2 hr s I per I day I
Step l/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESFAiTE 2 hr s I p er I day I
Step 6/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra- Duty Instructi onal A s s i stant II-B ilin gual/E S F/lrlTE 2 hr s I p er I day I
Step 5/February 13-March 14,2019lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Playground Supervisor/ CW I .67 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Feb ruary 4, 20 \ 9 I
URGF/Req# CL487

Short-Term Campus Climate Assistant/G Al 1 .5 hrslper I day lStep 2/
December 1 0, 2018-March I 5, 2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL41 5

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-Bilingual/ESFn{TE 2 hr s I per I day I
Step 6/February 13-March 14,20l9lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant Il-Bilingual/E S FAITF, 2 fu s I per I day I
Step 6/February 13-March 14,2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL509

6



Shows, Leslie

Sisson, Tammie

Soto, Norma

Talbott, Kristin

Vasquez, Pricilla

Walker, Alec

Wesolowski,
Shannon

Playground Supervisor lEZl .67 hr sl per I daylStep 1 /Feb ruary I 9, 20 | 9 I
URGF/Req# 437

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/DS/1 .I7 hrslperldaylStep 2l
January 22-March 31, 2019 lTitle l/Req# CL480

Playground Supervisor lEZl .l 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /February 25, 20 | 9 I
URGF/Req# CL3I2

Instructional Assistant III AHI 3 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /February 20, 201 9 I
SDC/Req# CL4l4

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant Il-Bilingual/E S FÂ{TE 2 hrs I per I day I
Step l/February 13-March 14,20i9lSup Grant/Req# CL509

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIHV 11.58 hrs/per/daylStep 2l
Tues and Thurs. Only/Januaru22-May 31, 2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL489

Instructional Assistant III AHI 3 brs I per I day I Step 2/Febr uary 6, 20 | 9 I
SDC/Req# CL498

Wiggins, Mattie Clerk iV-Library/ESF/3. 95 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Feb ruary 25, 20 19 I
URGF/Req# CL425

Change
Cottrell, Julie

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req. #
Crossing Guard (.5 hrs/per/day) to (1 hr/per/day)lAHlStep2l
February 1, 201 9/URGF/Req# CL483

Balladares, Gema Substitute Teacher to Instructional Assistant II (3.25 hrs/per/da)¡)/SD/
Step l/February 19, 2019 lSDClReq# CL5 14

Chavez, Liliana Playground Supervisor (I hrlperlday) to (1.75 hrs/per/day)/GA/
Step l/February 1 3, z}l9lURGF/Req# CL5 1 1

Chavez, Liliana Playground Supervisor ( 1 . 7 5 hrs/p er I day) to (,2.09 hr s I per I da:t\ I G Al
Step l/March 6, 2019 IURGF/Req# CL5 54

Donnelly, Conor Instructional Assistant II (3 hrs/per/day) to (3.5 hrs/per/dav)/VV/
Step 2/February 25, 2019 I SDClReq# CL469

Garcia, Kristy Substitute Playground Supervisor to Instructional Assistant II
(3 hrs/per/day)/GA/Step 1/February 1 5, 201 g/SDC/Req# CL457

Grice, Naomi Instructional Assistant II (3 hrs/per/day) to (3.25 hrs/pçqdqÐ/QH/
Step l/February 11, 201g/SDC/Req# CL310

7



Playground Supervisor (1.5 hrs/perlday) to (3 hrs/per/da)')/AH/Step 1/
February 12, 2019 IURGF/Req# CL499

Playground Supervisor (I .42 fusl per I day) to ( I . 75 hrs/pçrrSlgÐ/SD/
Step l/February 1 3, 2019 IURGF/Req# CL5l2

Playground Supervisor (1.75 hrs/perlday) to (2.08 hrs/per/day)/GA/Step 1/
March 6, 2019 IURGF/Req# CL5 5 5 5

Mafünez,Belgica SubstitutePlaygroundSupervi sor to P
AH/February 12, 2019 IURGF/Req# CL5000

Miracle, Colleen Instructional Assistant II (3 hrs/per/day) to (3.5 hrs/per/day)/SD/Step 7/
February 12, z}IglSDC/Req# Cl5 1 5

Pastel, Chelsea Child Nutrition Assistant I (l hrlperlday) to (3.75 hrs/per/day)/VV/
Step l/January 7, 2019/URGF/Req# CL490

Piller, Tina Instructional Assistant II (3.42 hrs/per/day) to (3.5 hrs/pçrr'dayYSD/
Step 6/February 5, 2}lglsDclReq# CL492

Williams, Tiffani Campus Climate Assistant (3 hrs/per/day) to Instructional Assistant II
(.3 .42 l^rsl per I day\ lCWStep 1 /February 19, 20 19 I SDC/Req# CL3 8 6

Separation Position/Location/Effective Date/

Huerta, Elizabelh

Mafiin, Jessica

Martin, Jessica

Beck, Danielle

James, Amanda

Lister, Tiffany

Lugo, Audrey

Roque, Vanessa

S

Instructional Assistant IIlGA/February B, 2019 lResignation

Instructional Assistant II/GA/Feb ruary 7, 2 0 1 9/Resi gnation

Campus Climate Assi stant/VV/February 12, 20 I 9 lResi gnation

Instructional Assistant IIIEZIF ebruary 22,20 1 9/Resignation

Playground Supervisor/AH/February I 1, 2 0 1 9/Resi gnation

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT RE,COMMENDATION

Approval

I



TO

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PRE,PARED BY Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Terminations/Leaves Schedule

BACKGROUND The Board is requested to approve/ratify the following personnel
Recommendations:

Separation Position/Location/Effective Date/

St. George, Alexis Campus Climate Assistant/GA/February II,2019139-month rehire

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2d



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT Job Descriptions

PLACE HOLDER

2e



BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

TO BOARD OF TRUSTE,ES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROI-IND

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have akeady been approved by virtue
of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of

Approval Items:
All Funds 43,476.39

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

Total

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

42,373.67
1,501.61

0.00
0.00

625.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

87,982.73

Approval

2f



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of March 5, 2019

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Description/Fundinq Source Detail

P54406 Big Tray Mobile Heated Cabinets (4) and Accessories

Ch¡ld Nutrition Child Nutrition

Modular Furniture for Maint/Op Offices

ceneral Funding

Food Warming Equipment

Child Nutrition

PO's for Board Ratification

P54401

P544t4

Tolal

Amount

26,371.98

9,224.33

7,880.08

43,476.39

Amount

223.77

43.79

30.61

1.48.67

269.63

49.22

168.06

1.3.43

22.40

59.70

51..71

s00.50

21.37

89.66

270.92

218.80

2,5r8.40

6,102.51

2,844.82

913.00

1,000.00

L,071.83

500.00

P.O. #

P54367

P54368

P54369

P54370

P54377

P54372

P54373

P54374

P54375

P54376

P54377

?54378

P54379

P54380

P54381

P54382

P53487

P54388

P54389

P54390

P54391.

P54392

P54393

Sierra School Equipment Company

Maintena nce

Kamran & Company lnc

Child Nutrition

Vendor/Location

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Del Sur

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Del Sur

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Student Support Services

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Leona Valley

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Special Education

Amazon.com Corporate Cred¡t

Special Education

Amazon.com Corporate Cred¡t

Special Education

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Valley View

Amazon.com Corporate Credlt

Special Education

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Special Education

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Gregg Anderson

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Cottonwood
Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Education Services

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Education Services

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Education Services

Amazon.com Corporate Cred¡t

Gregg Anderson

School Datebooks Inc

Del Sur

Coole School

loe Walker

JPW Communications LLC

Joe Walker

American School Counselor Assoc

Educational Services

Subma rina

tducation Services

AVSTA

All Sites

Home Depot

Hillview

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

lnstructional Materials

Title I

Logitech Wireless Keyboard

General Funding

iPad Case

Special Educat¡on

lnstructional Materials

General Funding

lnstructional Materials

Student Support Services

lnstructional Materials

Student Support Services

Replacement Parts for Heavy Duty Stapler

Student Support Services

High Speed Adapter Cable

General Funding

iPad Case

Student Support Services

iPad Replacement Parts

Student Support Services

Slzzix Big Slot Cutting Pads

General Funding

Multi Port USB Charging Hub

Title I

Adapter Cable

ceneral Funding

lnstructional Materials

SupplementalGrant
lnstructional Materials

General Funding

Hìtachi Replacement Lamps

General Funding

School Planners

Title I and Local Site Funds

Binder Reminders

Title I

Mailers/Postcards for Community Expo

Title I

Professional Memberships for Counselors (7)

SupplementalGrant

Lunch for AVID and Kagan Workshops

Supplemental Grant

Field Trip Transportation January t-15,2019
Supplemental Grant

Wood Shop Supplies

General Funding

1of3
03/os/19



P54394

P54395

P54396

P54397

P54398

P54408

P544rO

P544'J.L

P54412

P54417

P544'J.8

P54419

P54420

P54421.

P54425

M21234

M7!291.

M21299

M21305

M21310

M213t2

M21339

M21344

M21.347

M21_351

M21356

M21386

M21389

M21390

M21391

M 21396

200.00

200.00

!7.00

300.00

500.00

666.87

500,00

4,000.00

300.00

458.27

47.7'J"

206.96

57.76

23.49

936.38

5,240.O0

74.73

2,472.05

33.30

249.1.9

t6.rt

15.00

100.00

2,649.25

567.71.

45.33

45.98

s36.70

15 L.00

74.01.

1.17.89

2of3
03/0s/19

Rhonda Pratt

Hillview
Rhonda Pratt

Hillview

Jeremy Pontius

Ma¡ntena nce

Marguerite Johnson

Educational Services

Robert Garza

Human Resources

Chris Soliz

Technology

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Educational Services

Southwest School Supply

Gregg Anderson

Southwest School Supply

Educational Services

Rochester 100 lnc

Del Sur

tastenal lndustrial and Construction

Hillview

American Business Machines

Quartz Hill

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Educational Services

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Cottonwood

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Super¡ntendent

Wlre R¡te

Joe Walker

AutoZone

Va rious Sites

Home Depot

Various S¡tes

PPG Architectural

Ma¡ntena nce

Van Dam Farms

Various Sites

Westside Equipment Rentals

Ma ¡ntenance

T¡re Xpress

Ma intena nce

Universal Electronic Alarms

Valley View

Backflow Prevent¡on

Various Sites

Backflow Prevention

Hillview

Resource Building Materials

Del Sur!oe Walker

Valley Construction Supply

Maintena nce

Sigler Wholesale

Maintena nce

Empire Floor

Maintena nce

Empire Floor

Ma intena nce

Tire Xpress

Reimburse: Home Economlcs Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: Home Economics Suppl¡es

General Funding

Reimburse: Fuel for DistrictVan

General Funding

Reimburse: Superintendeñt's Advisory Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: HR iob Fair Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: Domain and Standard SLL Renewals

General Funding

Art Supplies

Supplemental Grant

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

Supplies: Empowering Youth Family Festival

Supplemental Grant

Communicator Folders

Tirle I

Wilton Tool Handle Assembly

General Funding

Staple Cartridge for Copier

General Funding

Thermal Coffeemaker for Meeting Rooms

General Funding

Headphone Jack Adaptors

General Funding

Rocketbooks (8); Books: Dream CIass (50)

Beginning Teacher Support

Electrical Repairs

Ma¡ntena nce

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - January

Maintena nce

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - January

Maintena nce

Painting Supplies - January

Maìntenance

Maintenance Supplies - January

Maintenance

Propane

Maintenance

Flat Repair - Truck 89

Maintenance

Smoke and Duct Detector Cleaning

Maintenance

Backflow Repairs

Maintenance

Install new 3/4" Bypass

Ma¡ntenance

Asphalt Patch

Ma intena nce

Ra ¡nsu it
Ma intena nce

HVAC Control Board

Maintena nce

Blade Kit

Maintena nce

Caster Swivels

Maìntena nce

Tire Sensor



M21399

M2L407

M21406

M21409

P544t3
P544t5
P5441.6

M2r29t
M21339

M21353

P54409 California Financial Services

No Purchase Orders for Funds 14, 2I,35,40, or 49

Operations
Truck Repair - Truck 73

Maintena nce

Emergency Generator Permits

Maintena nce

Pump Septic Tank

Maintenance

Fire Sprinkler Repairs

Maintenance

CHILD NUTRITION (I3)

Office Supplies

Little Big Fact Book 2019

School Nutrition Association Annual Membership

Maintenance Supplies - January

Flat Tire - Truck 88

Dishwasher Parts

CAPITAL FACILITIES (25)

Services: Avanti North

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (14)

BUILDING FUND: BONDS {21}

COUNTY FACILITIES {35)

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (40)

CFD'S (49)

Maintena nce

Bob Howle

Maintena nce

Antelope Valley AQMD

Various S¡tes

Patriot Plumbing

Del Sur

Fire Ace

Anaverde Hills

Block and Company lnc

SNA

SNA

Autozone

T¡re Xpress

3Wire

Total

Total

Total

Totdl

134.66

2,640.r2

860.00

210,00

42,373.67

598.46

24.77

264.00

54.75

25.00

540.75

1,507.67

62s,00

625.00

0.00

3of3
03/0s/19



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Consultant I Contr act Agreement S chedule

BACKGROUND

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

000
0.00

85,717.71
0.00

Total 85 717.77

Incoming Funds 0.00

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

)o



Dates

Spring 2019 Dav¡d C Sterk Construction
Quartz Hill

Dâv¡d C Sterk Construction
Quartz Hill

Eastman Construct¡on
Joe Walker

Lindaman Construct¡on lnc
Administrâtive Seruices

Name/School Sile

Powerschool Group LLC
Distr¡ct

New Off¡ces ¡n Kitchen
Child Nutr¡tÌon

CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Ratified/Approved atthe Board Meet¡ng of 03/05/19

Descr¡Þt¡on/Fundinq Source

Fill Cracks in Asphalt in East 2/3 of M-4 Park¡ng Lot
l\¡aintenance General Funding

F¡ll Cracks in Asphalt ¡n West 113 of M-4 Parking Lot
l\¡aintenance General Fund¡ng

Student Assehblv

85,717.77

Statf/Parent
Workshop

Lease Other Seru¡ces

- 12,750.OO

5,650.00

32,375.00

24,325_OO

't0.322.'t2

295.65

85,717.77

Spring 2019

Spring 2019

Spring 2019

2014-2019

2018-201S

Construct Three (3) Offices Out of Ex¡st¡ng Two (2)

Maintenance General Funding

Licenses for Addit¡onal 699 Students
Technology Maintenance

Starfall School Membersh¡p/L¡cense Renewal
T¡tle I

Subtotals

Grand Total

Starfall Education
Cottonwood

Chande

No Changes

Ind¡viduãl Seruices Agreemenls

Cal¡forn¡a Student Oata Pr¡vacy Agreements

These ¡nd¡vídual sev¡ce agreements fall under prev¡ously Board apprcved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Spec¡al Educat¡on general funds.
Nonpublic School/Aqencv Seru¡ce Student lD

None

Vendor

Pear Deck
SWIVL
Teachers Curriculum lnstitute

Full Aqreement or Exhibit E

Exh¡bit E

Exh¡bit É

Exh¡bit E

1of'1
03/05/1 9



BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Conference/V/orkshop S chedule

BACKGROLIND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING S OURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $61 ,611.87

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2h



Dates/Local¡on

February 7, 2019
Santa Barbara

Febtuary 21-24,2019
Las Vegas, NV

Febtuary 26-27,2019
Solvang

March 9,2019
Palmdale

March 1 1-15, 2019
Victorv¡lle

March 12,2019
Sacramento

March'i4,2019
San Bernardino

March 21 , 201 I
Hampton, VA

[¡arch 21,2019
Downey

Aptl 17 ,2019
l\¡ontebello

April 30-May 2,2019
Pasadena

June 7-8, 2019
Quartz Hill

June 23-26,2019
San Diego

June 24-26,2019
San D¡ego

June 28-July 2,2019
Boston, MA

July 22-24,2019
Anaheim

July 23-25,2019
Santa Barbara

T¡tle/Atrendees/Fund¡nq Locatìon

AVID Elementary Showcase
Ana'Romina Garcia
Educational Seruices

Cheerleader Nationals Competition
Amy Lomeli, Rodney Lots
H¡llview

Water Conference
Wayne Trussell
Ma¡ntenance

KAGA: Êngl¡sh Language Learners Day 1

10 Attendees TBD
Educat¡onal Seruices

Copper lnstaller 2 Train¡ng
Will Hernandez
l\¡aintenance

CSBA Legislative Act¡on Day
B¡ll Lindoff
Board of ïrustees

CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE
Ratif¡ed/Approved at the Board Meet¡ng of March 5, 2019

Supplemental Grant

Local Site Funds

General Funding

'I,990.00

Supplemental Grant

000

General Funding

Other

0.00 480.00 180.00 276.86 0.00 0.00 0.00

0 00 200.00 120.00 185.30 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

436 56 300.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 179.40 120.00 400.00 60.00 0.00 0.00

Fund.Source Req¡stretion

0.00

Lodqino

000
Meals

000
lV¡leaqe

1't4.45

Parkind

0.00
Subs

0.00 0.00

General Funding

Cal State San Bernardino Job Fair
Human Resources Staff
Human Resources

200.00 0.00

0.00

567.00

0.00

1,410.00

0.00

000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 87 .20 150.00 0.00 0.00

Hampton Univers¡ty Job Fair
Rob Gaza
Human Resources

Cash Collect¡ons of Wage Overpayments
Kyntasha Baros, Terri Row¡tz
Payroll

ELPAC Adm¡n¡strat¡on and Scoring Tra¡ning
Claudia Gleason
Educational Services

RTI at Work lnstitute
Chr¡st¡ne West, Jennifer Delvloor
Cottonwood

AVID Elementary: The Art of lnquiry
40 Certif¡cated TBD
Educational Seruices

AVID Summer lnstitute
Lauren l\¡arr¡ott, Elisa Maish, Rom¡na Garcia
Rancho V¡sta

AVID Summer lnstitute
Elisa Ma¡sh, Lauren ¡/arr¡ott, Ana-Romina Garcia, Palricia
Pecor¡no, Monica Cass, Annelena Fors, Danielle Annand,
Chr¡st¡ne Belcher, Julietta Linstrom, Samârâ Gugler

Educational Services

American School Counselor Annual Conference
Dora Navarro-Duenas, Jennifer Schmid, Donnelle l\¡cl\¡illan,
l\4ichelle Karamooz, Lor¡na Barefield, Lisa F¡ore, Alva Torres

Educational Services

AVID Summer lnst¡tute
Trev¡s French, AIix Oddo, Rose Lopez, Danielle Bell, Vicki
Hendrix
Joe Walker

CADA / CASL
Liz Anderson, Am¡ Duffee
Joe Walker

General Fund¡ng

General Funding

General Fundinq

0.00

General Funding

1,378.00

Title I

18,000,00

Supplemental Grant

0.00

Supplementâl Grant

10,725.00

350.00 400.00 150.00 98.00 210.00 0.00 800.00

0.00 0.00 000 97It 0.00 0.00 0.00

360.00

0.00

450.00

0.00

72.49

0.00

109.00

0.00

60.00

0.00

'105.00

0.00

864.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Supplemental Grant

2,583.00 4,000.00

Supplemental Grant

Supplemental Granl

Title I

2.100.00 283.04 400.00 0.00 4,796.00

0.00 3,000.00 900.00 543.20 300.00 0.00 0.00

520.00 0.00 240.00 210.56 0.00 0.00 0.00

35,746.00 10,672.96 4,920.OO 2,477.91 1,335.00 864.00 5,596.00

61,611.87

çhalses
No Changes

Subtotals

Grand Total

1of1
03/05/19



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Discussion Items:

a Board Governance

a
J



BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

SUBJECT: Support Personnel Accountability Report Cards (SPARCs) for Anaverde Hills, IDEA
Academy @ Cottonwood, Esperanza,Hlllview, Joe Walker, Quartz Hill, Rancho Vista,
Sundown, and Valley View

BACKGROIIND:

The SPARC process is an opportunity for schools' Student Support Teams to draw attention to the impact they
are having on students' career and college readiness. Schools use SPARC to demonstrate commitment to
making students career and college ready, and to highlight students' career and college readiness achievements
in reports for school accreditation, grants, and award recognitions. The SPARC is an annual, voluntary,
continuous improvement pÍocess.

All California K-Adult schools may submit a SPARC to the California Department of Education's California
Career Resource Network for review and recognition.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The SPARCs have been self- and peer-reviewed by the school and will be reviewed by peer reviewers at the
CDE. SPARCs meeting all the submission requirements will be recognized by receiving the SPARC Seal and a
Certificate of Parlicipation. The SPARCs will also be posted on the CaICRN website.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

There are no costs associated with approval of these SPARCs.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

4

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Variable Term Waiver

BACKGROIIND:

Variable Term Waivers are designed to allow employing agencies to hire qualified individuals to fill a position
for which they have not yet completed a credential program. Variable Term'Waivers are issued in I year

periods and require adequate progress toward the credential goal for renewal.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The Variable Term Waiver allows for utilization and retention of qualihed candidates who have yet to start or
complete the appropriate credential program.

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE

Not applicable

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

5

Approval



Kellie Hier

Teacher Assignments Authorized by Variable Term Vy'aiver:

100% Speech Teacher



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Lisa Jehlicka, Director of Business Services

SUBJECT 2018-2019 Second Interim Report

BACKGROL]ND

Annually the district is required to publish a Second Interim Financial report on or before March 15tl'. This
report is based upon the f,irst seven months of the fiscal year in terms of actual revenues and expenditures.
These amounts are used, along with assumptions, to project how the District will end our fiscal year, both in
terms of budget and in terms of cash flow. The Multi-Year Projection section of this repofi projects the ending
financial position for the two future fiscal years in addition to the current year. The County Office of Education
is then required to review and report to the District by April 15,2019, whether or not they concur with the
District's certification. The District has three options to certify as to the current and two future years with this
repofi. We can certify that the District will be able to meet its financial obligations (positive certification);
that the District may not be able to meet its financial obligations (qualifTed certification); or that the District
will not be able to its financial obligations (negative certifÏcation).

At this time, the Board is being asked to approve a positive certification for the Second Interim Financial
Report.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

A positive certification indicates that the District will be able to meet its financial obligations in the current and
two future years.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDiNG SOURCE :

There is no cost items associated with this reporl.

ASSISTAN'I SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

6

Approval



SEPARATE ATTACHMENT

2018-2019 Znd Interim Budget



TO

PREPARED BY

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

SUBJECT Administrative Regulation and Board Policies - Second and
Final Reading

BACKGROUND

Administrative Regulation and Board Policy 3311.1 - Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting
Procedures

IAR/BP Added. To align with applicable statues (CSBA)]
New policy and regulation include material formerly in BP/AR 3311 - Bids pertaining to requirements of the Uniform
Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (UPCCAA). Policy also adds prohibition against splitting a project or purchase

into smaller work orders in order to evade requirements for competitive bidding, and legal authority to suspend the
UPCCAA bidding process for the replacement or repair of a school facility in cases of emergency. Regulation also

clarifies the requirement to disseminate the bid notice to the district's list of contractors. Regulation updated to reflect
NEW LAW (AB 2249) which revises the threshold amounts that determine the process that may be used to
award contracts for public works. Regulation also revised to clarify requirements for informal bid notifications
that must be sent to contractors and/or construction journals.

Board Policy 3350 - Travel Expenses

IBP Revised. To align with district practices]
Policy updated to reflect district practices.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/F'UNDING

There are no costs associated to addlalign with CSBA/district statutes

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

1



Westside [Jnion ESI)
Board Policy - New
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 331 1.1(a)

In awarding contracts for public works projects involving district facilities, the Governing Board
desires to obtain the best value to the district and ensure the qualifications of contractors to
complete the project in a satisfactory manner. The Board has, by resolution, adopted the
procedures set forth in the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act pursuant to Public
Contract Code22030-22045, including the informal bidding procedures when allowed by law.

(cf. 3311 - Bids)
(cf.7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

The Board delegates to the Superintendent or designee the responsibilities to award any contract
eligible for informal bidding procedures and to develop plans, specifications, and working details
for all public projects requiring formal bidding procedures.

No work, project, service, or purchase shall be split or separated into smaller work orders or
projects for the purpose of evading legal requirements for competitive bidding. (Public Contract
Code22033)

Projects awarded through the UPCCAA shall be subject to the cost accounting procedures

established by the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission. (Public
Contract Code 22030)

Emergency Actions

When formal bids are required by law but an emergency necessitates immediate repair or
replacements, the Board may, upon a four-fifths vote of the Board, proceed to replace or repair a

facility without adopting plans, specifìcations, strain sheets, or working details or giving notice
for bids to let contracts. The work may be done by day labor under the direction of the Board
andlor contractor. The emergency action shall subsequently be reviewed by the Board in
accordance with Public Contract Code 22050 and shall be terminated at the earliest possible date

that conditions warrant, so that the remainder of the emergency action may be completed by
giving notice for bids to let contracts. (Public Contract Code 1I02,22035,22050)

(cf . 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

Legal Reference:
PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE
1 102 Definition of emergency

1.



BP 3311.1(b)
20110-20118.4 Local Agency Public Construction Act; school districts
22000-22020 California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission
22030-22045 Alternative procedures for public projects (UPCCAA), especially
22032 Applicability of procedures based on amount of project
22034 Informal bidding procedure
22035 Emergency need for repairs or replacement
22037-22038 Formal bidding procedures for projects exceeding $175,000
22050 Alternative emergency procedures

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CO S T ACCOTINTING C OMMIS S ION
PUBLICATIONS
Cost Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual
Frequently Asked Questions
WEB SITES
CSBA: http ://www.csba.org
California Association of S chool Business Officials : http : //www. casbo. org
California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission:
http ://www. sco.ca. gov/ard_cuccac.html

I2IT6

2



Westside [Jnion ESI)
Administrative Regulation - ltlew
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3311.1(a)

Procedures for awarding contracts for public works projects shall be determined on the basis of
the amount of the project, as follows:

1. Public projects of $60,000 or less may be performed by district employees by force
account, negotiated contract, or purchase order. (Public Contract Code22032)

2. Contracts for public projects of $200,000 or less may be awarded through the following
informal procedures : (Public Contract Code 22032, 2203 4, 22038)

a. The Superintendent or designee shall prepare a notice inviting informal bids which
describes the project in general terms, explains how to obtain furlher information about the
project, and states the time and place for the submission of bids. This notice shall be

disseminated by mail, fax, or email to either or both of the following:

( 1) All contractors on a list of qualified contractors maintained by the district for the category
of wolk being bid, unless the product or service is proprietary, at least 10 calendar days before
bids are due

(2) All construction trade journals identified pursuant to Public Contract Code 22036

b. The district shall review the informal bids that were submitted and award the contract,
except that:

(1) If all bids received through the informal process are in excess of $200,000, the contract
may be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, provided that the Governing Board adopts a

resolution with a four-fifths vote to award the contract at5212,500 or less and the Board
determines the district's cost estimate is reasonable.

(2) If no bids are received through the informal bid procedure, the project may be performed
by district employees by force account or negotiated contract.

3. Public projects of more than $200,000 shall, except as otherwise provided by law, be

subject to formal bidding procedures, as follows: (Public Contract Code 22032,22037 ,22038)

a. Notice inviting formal bids shall state the tirne and place for receiving and opening sealed

bids and distinctly describe the project. The notice shall be disseminated in both of the following
ways:

1



AR 331 1 .1(b)
(1) Through publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the district's jurisdiction or,
if there is no such newspaper, then by posting the notice in at least three places designated by the
district as places for posting its notices. Such notice shall be published at least 14 calendar days
before the date that bids will be opened.

(2) By mail and electronically, if available, by either fax or email, to all construction trade
journals identified pursuant to Public Contract Code 22036. Such notice shall be sent at least 15

calendar days before the date that bids will be opened.

In addition to the notice required above, the district may give such other notice as it
deems proper.

b. The district shall award the contract as follows

(1) The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. If two or more bids are

the same and the lowest, the district may accept the one it chooses.

(2) At its discretion, the district may reject all bids presented and declare that the project can
be more economically performed by district employees, provided that the district notifies an

apparent low bidder, in writing, of the district's intention to reject the bid. Such notice shall be

mailed at least two business days prior to the hearing at which the district intends to reject the
bid.

(3) If no bids are received through the formal bid procedure, the project may be performed
by district employees by force account or negotiated contract.

(cf.3311-Bids)

(12116) r2lt8

2



Westside f]nion ESI)
Board Policy - Revised
Travel Expenses

Business and Noninstructional Operations

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
44016 Travel expense
44032 Travel expense payment
44033 Automobile allowance
44802 Student teacher's travel expense

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: August 11,1998 Lancaster, California

Employees using District vehicles may not transport non-employees who are not themselves
directly: engaged in District.related business.'

BP 3350(a)

The Board of Trustees shall authorize payment for actual and necessary expenses, including
travel, incured by any employee performing authorized services for the district.

The Superintendent or designee may approve employee requests to attend meetings in
accordance with the adopted budget.

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4131.5 - Professional Growth)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

Expenses shall be reimbursed within limits approved by the Board. The Superintendent or
designee shall establish procedures for the submission and verification of expense claims. He/she
may authorize an advance of funds to cover necessary expenses.

The Board may establish an allowance on either a mileage or monthly basis to reimburse
authorized employees for the use of their own vehicles in the performance of assigned duties

All out-of-state travel for which reimbursement will be claimed shall have Board approval.
Travel expenses not previously budgeted also shall be approved on an individual basis by the
Board.

(cf.9240 - Board Development)
(cf.9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement, and Other Benefits)



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Wayne Trussell, Director of Maintenance, Operations & Facilities

SUBJECT: Bruns Belmont: Change Order 4 (Cottonwood Elementary Phase 2)

BACKGROUND

Additions and credits to complete the Phase 2 Cottonwood STEAM Building Construction Project

Additions to include items not shown on the contract documents. Add additional camera's for better security,
sluny seal and stripe the existing parking lot, temporary fencing, add additional fire alarm devices, several
credits for work that was deleted from the contract.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Functionality and safety

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

Anaverde Settlement

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

8



6

Document G701'* * 2001

Change Arder

PROJECT (Nunrc and uddre'ts)'.

Coltonrvootl ß.S. - I'hase ?

2740 Wcst Ar¡eirttc PB

Palnidalc, CA 91551

TO CONTRACT0R (Noma and tddress)

llnrns Ilelnlont Consf nrclion

I l?5 Mabury Road
Sart Josc, CA 95.l13

OWNER: T
ARCHITECT:I

CONTRACTOR: X
FIËLD;fl

0THER: n

CHAN0E QßÐËR NUMBER; lrtl,i

ÐATE: .lartunry l, )t) I ')

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 254Ü.200

CONïRACT DATE: tl*rc¡nh¡"'r l. l(ll{ì
CONTRACT FOR: (icncr;rI ( onstructir¡¡r

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED A$ FOLLOWS:

See attached sheets fclr explanation.

Tlre original (-:Õrttract Sr¡nt ¡vas

Thc ncl change by prcviously authoriecd C-'!ratrge Or'dcLs

The Ccntracl Sum prior to this Chtngc O¡tlcr u'¿s
'l'heConlract Suni rvill be increasetl by fhis tlhange Ordcr ilr tlllr'rtlltr¡rtlll of'

T'hc ¡ierv Contråct Sum includirtg this Chatlgc Onl¿r rr'íll hc

Thc Contract Time rvill bc incrcascd by zexr (0) dnys.

Thc clatc of substanlial Complction as ol tltc datc of th is ('h¡¡tgc ( Jlrlc¡' rlture iìrrt: is unchünged'

s

$

s
s

$

I r,203,9á1.ilO

-".. _.*y:ÅLs_,Èl_
I I ,399.13?.83

32,21r3.50

1t.4,t r.42¡.31

NSTE; This Change Ortler docs not include changcs iri tllc ( ìrrt Lae t Sutn, (Ìonft'aut Tirlre or (ìuarante cd Muximutrt Price which

havc heclr nuthorized try Constr:ucliol Clrarrge I)ircclivu' rrnlil thcr c{)s{ íuìtl lin¡e liave bcerr agrcecf r4:orr by bofh f hc Ou'¡rer and

Cçntraclor, in which casc a Changc Orclel is csùcutcr(l 1o rLt¡rrriedt fhc Consttucliott Change l)ircctivc

I'ICIT VÁLID UNTIT SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

lilc$,cllíng & lr4oot'ly, lnc, I!runs llclnronf ('or¡rt luction \\testsiclc Union School District

ARCHIïEûT (P'irn wnc)

1035 West l-nncaster IJlrtl.

CONTRACTOR { l" i ntt it, t rtti' ¡ ÕWNER (Firnt ntna]

41914 Nortlr 5ûth Street West

Quartz Ilill, CA 93536Lancaster cA 93514
I l?,5 itf*[ltr¡' RrrlrLi

San .losc, CA 9-i ll.ì
ABÐRESS AÐORESS ÀDDRESS

BY f'5¡g¡¡r¡rø'r'J

M¡rttlterv C. ll uclranqn, .A 14, t!:liþi! :!l-
(Iy¿ul nrne)

BY ¡,$gruturvt

Mark (lollishirr.r. ()lr rt¿r

ËY l,Srgriattrrry'

Sharv¡r Cat:ey, Asst. Superitttendent
(1'¡1teil nann:){1'gtatl nurtrt:l

DATE DATE DATE

AIA Oocument G70f Tu - ?001' Õcrpyright @ 1979, 1987, :00t1 ¡ìnrl 20Û l þv Ï l¡r? Arle rican
l¡oçrrfferl i5 prolûcte{l by U.S, çüfìyri$¡¡t L¿v¡ s¡l¿l f rltsrñ¿li*ß;'rl Ttesties. Uilã!.ltlìÐr¡¿¡l

porlio¡r rf Ít, ilì;ly rcË,llå ín stlvefß r:ivil anrl rrìrt:lna! pcttr.lltl*$, iìiìd &'¡l¡ þe tlro$eqÌrlü(f
was produced by ÂlA software at 19:30:53 HT on 12,?0/20ì"9 r-¡nder Orrlct Nr). iiì¡:31 19944

User Notes:

losl¡(ule of Arch¡tectç. All r¡ghts ¡eservocl, \ryAff Nlllü; Thit hlfii!
{l retrrôdu!:liün úr d¡Etribufi(]rì óf thi( ÂÌ4" Ûrrcrullent, of. ¡ìr¡y

fÈì tlre firiìHi¡llüm ùx{üì1t pûssibfc (Jlrdðt !Jìe ìéw. This document
1,vhíclì expkes oû 12115/2019, arld is nðt fo. resáìl{:,

{3B9ADÂ5?)

1



ffi
FTEWETIING&MOOTY

orch¡!o(lr,ôr odrcotion

Cottonwood Elementary School.. Phase 2

Ffewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Change Order No.4; Page { of 3

rEM NO.1

0escription:

Requested By

Reason:

CHANGË ORDËR NO,4
January 2, 2019

Provide all credits, labor, and material for interior door hardware revisions, per lnstruction

Bulletin No.37,

District

Original BBt hardware sets not consistent with District standards. Hardware sets were

revised to comply with District standards.

ADD: $0.00

0 days

Provide all labor and material ilecessary to provide additional temporary fencing for

temporary student walkway and access route through the current construction zone at

southwest corner of the campus.

Dístrict

Unforeseen condition as a result of Phasing construction

ADD: $1,S66.50

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to disconnect and reconnect lhe water service per

relocation of {ire hydrant.

District

Costs not originally incf uded in General Contractor bid.

ADD: $2,736,00

0 days

Cost:

Time Extension:

ÍTEM NO.2

Ðescription:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.3

Descriplion:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:



ffi
FIEWELLING&MOOÐY

orchÍtacl¡ /¿r €dqcdlioñ

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2

Ëlewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.zAQ

Change Order No. 4; Page 2 of 3

ITEM NO,4

Description:

Requested By.

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NCI.5

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.6

üescription:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost;

ïime Extension:

City of Patmdale's inspection fees for the duration of offsite scope of work, per lnstruction

Bulletìn N0.17.

District

lnspection fees are reimbursable to General Contractor by Owner

ADD: $1,440.00

0 days

Provide credit to omit /." plywood at perimeter walls under platfornr/stage area, per

lnstruction Bulletin No, 38.

District

Field fayout conflict with fire sprinkler system required elimination o{ plywood.

DËÐUCT: -$451.00

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to provide additional electrical rough"in for (1) new,

exterìor security camera, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 39.

District

Added scope not originally shown on dimension daia drawings.

ADD: $651.00

0 days



fü¡
FIEWEr.r.rNG&i400DY

6r(híls(l! -f,"¡ edurotìo¡

Cottonwood Elementary School* Phtsc 2
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.20t
Change Order f'lo, 4; Page 3 of 3

ITEM NO.I

Description;

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITËM NO.8

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITFM NO, q

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

Provide all labor and material necessary to provide additional fìre alarm rough-in, cabling,

equipment, pull stations, termination and test reports, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 41,

Ðislrict

Added scope required to conply with fire alarm codes.

AÐD: $16,914.00

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary for credit to omit back-up battery that was originally
specified for the Rhino gate.

District

Alternate pöwer source was used in lieu of batteries.

DEDUCT; -$1,853.00

0 days

Provide af f labor and material necessary to fill cracks, seal coat and re-stripe existing
parking area, as well as temporary stripe parking stalls in both parking areas, per lnstruction

Bulletin No,45.

District

Added contracl scope by District to refurbish existing parking lot.

ADD: $11,180.00

0 days



üii
TTEWEI. IING&MOODY

orchìlotlr þ. cduco¡ìon

December 2t,2018

Brian Lyons
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Ccttonwood Elementary School* Phase 2
Wesiside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 254O.20O

Dear Mr. Lyons,

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No, 34,

for interior door hardware revisions per lnstructlon Bulletin No. 37, in the amount of

$0.00, has been accepted with no additional days, A formal change order is
forthcoming.

Shoutd you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Çabey
Faula $terk
Wayne Trussell
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo
Ann Martinez

cc:

1035 West Lancaster ßlvci.. [-;r¡-ri;,r,'i,:, , ]1.'":]'i. t.661.949.ü771,f .661.S49'2843



Bruns Belnro¡rt Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phane:408.977,1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.97'l .353,1

BBC Job #ö4A3 & #64ü4

FCÕ #34 - tß #37

TO

PRGJECT:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Builcling;

Item

Lalror:

Descriptlon

Material;

Subcontractor:

Additional Tirrre Allowance None

Cottonwooel S.T.E.A.M,
2740 West Ave. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

Westsicle Uniol¡ School tístrict
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz l"lill, üA 93536-2936

Quantity

Desffiptirn
BBC Mark up

Suhtotal

Bond

DA.TE; 4.S.18

Mark tJp Percent
1n%

1.0%

Labor:

Material;
Tax 0Yo;

Sr.rbcontractor:

Subtotal

$o.oo

$0.00

$o'to
Marlt Up Amount

$CI'00

$0.0û

lnterior ûoor Hardware Revisions:

There are no additio¡ta[ costs or credlts for this revisia¡t, flre olsfricfs hardware consultant
díd not have this ìnformatíon when revÍewi¡rg our hardware submittal l#56, f6R/,
therefore the hardware was nat included.

EXS,lgtlçç|.: t'Any attterwark nct mentioned in thïs proposal

tìy: By:

Oatë

Le:;lit: l)ut:cía

D¡te: 4.9.1u

Total: No Charge



ffi
T[ÉWELI.INGÂMOODY

s.chllôçlr /" rdr<o1ìon

INSîRUCTION BULLËTIN

Ll t¡ oftlce
å15 Cotorado 8lvd., 2rÉ Floor
Los Angêles, CA S0041

323.543,83ût
323.543.8198 FAX

El Lanraçtêr ofücê
1035 West Laftcas(er 8fvd.
Lancãstêr, CA S3534
661.949.f)774
661.949.2843 t-AX

I-8. No.

Project;

lb:

Attention;

Date;

37

Coftonwood Efementary School *
S.T,E.A.M. Building
Dimension Ðata I Tel-Pro

Holly Clark / Enrique Çqntrerae

March 30, 201t

Project No:2540.020û

DESCRIPTICIN OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

Reference Floor Plan 441.0 & Sheet TC-1.04

Electronic Hardware shall be deleted and credit shall be provided to District for door numbers

Door No. 824
Door Na, 826
Door No. 832
Door No. 83$
Door No. 845
üoor No. 847
Door No. 850
D<-¡or No. 853

Frovide Hardware Seis as per lB#25.

I M A cost proposal is requested for the listed items, Do not proceed with the work until
writterl appro,yaf is_recgivqd. " " -"_

;--;---Aprtcectlad"iiä;ii;médio|ihä.¿¡óCii6editeiYl.slttç@
r:roceed w¡th the work. A cltango ord-e{*Wiflbe prepare-"d_*n{jp;tSd-** 
i;rçratøn rormnt"uiión óiìiy;ls hereby submítted Ãihäìsä'n próje¿t õôsi ôr tír'nõ ld- 

-

3. H not anticipated. Failure to notify the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with this work
shall constitrrte acceptance.

4.n All construciion work âssÕeiated with CCü - category type A requires llSA approval and
shall not unlilallrequired docunrentalion is submitted in accordance v¡ith FRl3-01

Copy lo; Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Ërarrk Large, lÖR
Mfttt Buchãnãn, l;&M

and IJSA,



firt
ÍLËwEttrNGeMooÞY

î. t.ltíl ctlt i.', t.itr Þ\irt

May 1 ,2O18

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BFTMONT CONSTRUCTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary $chool- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.2O0

Dear Mrs. Fuccio:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 35,
to provide additionaI temporary fencing for temporary student walkway and access
route through the current construction zone at southwest ccrner of the campus, in the
amount of $1,666.50, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change
order is forthcorning,

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

cc:

Matf tsuchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

'ì035\rVestl-anci-ltterBlvcl.,l.*;:*i',1::.i.;:i t. '::.i.iirii. l.tìlì1.i14f].t)7"11,f,{ìü1,{]'{l)-2{143



Ëlruns Belmont Õonstruction
'l'l2s Mabury Roaci f>hone: 408.977.17{)8
$an Jose, CA S5133 [;ax: 408.971.3534

B8Ç JoIt {164ffi e {!:þ404

vÇ{3 {l&5

Provitlu aúlitional tentporary {etning lctr li}rn¡t,t:t.t:i' stutlenl wallcway & accass roule lhrÕugh 1116 ûurrcnl
conslructian zone al Íhtt So(rlt¡Bre.çf c()nÊ( ()f llt() Oornprrs. This temparary walkway is deemed necessary
dúê tô the shutdown af sidetualk aksrtl¡ Avr.:tttt: f ' & fö( IhE finz hydranl retoea{ion vtorl< ¡:er {.8. ll17
þut wae no! lncluded ín lhe scolte ór-wÕri ar ,sur praviaus ¡troposal for 1.8. t117.

EV-clt¡-deeJ; **Any other work not mentloned itl ffiís proposâ/

Suatrfify

Labor Labor:

Material: Material:
Tax 9%;

Sullconffåctotl calFenclnq $1,500.0û $ubcontracfor; $1,500.00

Atlclitional TinleAllowa¡rce Nçne

FROJEGT: Coftonwood $.T.8.4.M.
?740 West Ave. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

Tö: Westside Uniou $choolDistrict
41914 No. 50th Sf reet West
üuartz lJill, CÁ 93536-2S36

DESTR¡PTION OF PRÕFOSAL

Síte;

DATË: 4.Sû.f I

$ubtotal
Mark Up Percent

10% $i50.ùfl

1.CI%

$0.Ût

$0.00

$1,50û,oo
wlgitr,!lÞ,ô*ipui¡t,:

$15t.00

$1,050.00

$16.50

.$1,6rì6,50

D*scriptiuti
BBC Marh rrp

St¡btotal

Borril

Total:

By:

Dalcr

rrV Lt:slie Puccio

{)åtür 434.18



lnvaice # Tt-04202û18-L

California Fent:itrg, lne
4'191.8 fiitenzr.r Sttr-,et

l.arrcastcr, C 

^ 
:).t:;:ìiú

Õffice 661-$48'¡1860

Fav. 667-4'¿"/ -{r88Q

License fÉ 8fl{ì4tt3

DIR {l 10001107315

5n fi 154{i0iJû

Narne: l]runs Belntont

Job Contact: Lesfie Photrc Nutnf:er:

tlilling Contact: Phone Numhe r:

Job Acldressl Cottonwood Elenientary School

Ilate: 4/20/2018

ümail: lpuccio@l"125rraburyrd.com

f tnail:

üercrjptis!
Temp, 6'Chain Link Fencing w/ Sand ßa6s - 135'lf

Price is for l" rnonth rental, set*[rp, a¡rd take down.

Original conttaç_t

llnits Unit Price Tqlal

$ _ J,soo.oo

Total Due; S t,soo.oo

1. $ 1,500,00 $

$

$

s
ì

1,500.0t



ffi
rrEwEtr.rNG&M00üY

<úalt1l1(lt j;: .{i!r îrrçñ

May 1,2t18

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE Cottonwood Elementary School - Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Weslside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 36,
to disconnect and reconnect fhe water service per relocation of fire hydrant, in the
amount of $2,736.00, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change
order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please callour office.

Thank you,

W
Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trusself
Kefly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

'103{iWilst1..¡¡nc¡:¡slc*rlSlvtl .l.¿t:r:i}rìi:,i.':'.rl'.iljlì.'i.t.D{j1,.q4|J.i}771 .{.fr€)l.1}'{11.2{3{å3



Flrurns lSelmottt Conçf ruction
"1125 Mabury Road Phone:408.ç77.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3b3'1

BtsÇ Jab#çlA e fr64t4

f}## #äü

FRTJECT: Cottonwood S.T.E.A. flll.
2740 West Avê. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

ï0: lÀIestside Union $chool District
41914 No. 50th Slrcet West
üuartz l-lill, CA 93536-2936

' n Ë $ 6R I Þf I O,N F F Ê.0 F.O SÆ'' :: :" : 
",' 

:' t " :" :' 
"

$itel

,ltem Description Quarrtity

Lalror: BBC Superintendent 4 hrs @ $95 * $ 380"

Material

Subcontractor: Procraft $2,065.00

Addítional Timê Allowance None

Material:
Tax 0%:

$o.oo

Sutrcontractor; $!,065.00

SLtbtotal $2,445.00
tvtatk Up Perçenil' ',. ,1,'.1' 

' ' 
t..: ,.:,: ;':i M.ark'Uprqnp.un!

10% s2,065.ûo $206.50 fi2,271.5ç
15ö/o $iBo.oo $57.00 $437.00

. 2,708,$o

1.0% $eT-qg

62,rc6.At

DIxTE: 4.30.1t

Additional prent¡um time labor neressisrl, k: l¡¿:tiunt lbr¡ úiscor¡nr¡¿lìpn and rccantt(|ction of Íhe walçr sawiae

lo Fètlonn l.B, ll17 work.
per LACWD (Adrian), the 12" donrcs(ic witl¿:r valvt:s sr:rving !h$ Cotlanwaod Carnpus ¿ìrê *atmecled Ia the site

fire water, ln orcler Io rclocale lhe lira hy(ltû*t. Íltç lirë v\,nler sarvlco mtrsl ba sb ut alf, vthich v¿il[ shtl nfl domoslíc

waÍêr supply lhêrefare rcquîrhrg lfr¡s rvtr¡/r la tsr: p*.rfonnecl dutîn# a schttol hallday ar a nan-school day-

This infarmatlon was nol i¡lclûrlec! kt lß inskutl¡t;ri...r ¿l¡cl t'¿ts unknaw lo BBC uülil aur eoorclinaliatt witlt

LAÇWD began lhere{ore, we tlid rlot ¡ttcltttlt t:vt:tti¡ttt¡ labor.

üXçlllf!.grl: ù*Atty olherwork not mentlonød in fltis propasal

Labor; $3S0.00

Description
Bt3C Mark rrp
8BC Mark ttp

SulrtotaI

Bonci

'1.3û.IB

Total

By:

Date;

rly:

L)¡tc::

Ltslie Puct:kt



Ilra-Craft Crtnslrrrctiern, luc.
31597 Outer l"trvy l0
Suite [3

I{edlands CIA S23?3
www. procra ltconstrrtc( iolli rtc.cortt

909-7q0-s222
909-797-28 r2 Change Order Request

COR Numher'; t006
D.af.e:412712A18

Project Num[rer; 16073

Contract Dater 11/1812016

Cûltor'lv,roú(l ES New Ccnstruction <lf STËAM
274û West Ave. P-B
Faf¡rrdale CA 93551

Bruns Eelmont Ccnstntctíon, inc,
P.O. Box (tt2707
San Jose CA 95131-2707

,0T costs related t0 Saturday wcrk

OT costs related to $aturclay work

PLoposed Clrange Oltler ¡trtount $2,065.ü0

Additional Tintc rcqrrir'ed, tlces not includc cotrtrâct cxtcnsit)tt, il rct¡rrir':<i 0 Day(r)

for inrpacts sgclt as ìntcr'furence, rlìsruptions, Leschecluling, antl chanilc iu tltt scc¡ttcncc of tvolk, delays an<l lor associated

ac.celcratiorr. Wc exprcssly rcscrvc thc right to .çublrrit rllrr r'c(lu.r.(t !i.ir' lny rrl thcsc itelns slrould rve l¡e faccd rvith perfonuittg

rvolk under any ofthcse conditio¡rs,

r:ray bc requirccl fo co¡iltr)letc this charrge ot'<ler, is n(tt ã palt crl'tLi:; tlutngc px¡rosal,

'Ilris quofc is valid foL lhirty (30) calendar clays frorn {hc ¡rhovi: rl¡lt* uttl vc¡itl tltctclÍÌer'. ¡tll u'alk oifectccl [:y either thc

acceptarrce or rejection r:f tlre cnclosed change rrlrlcl r¡lrotaliort is r¡rr hol<l ¡tcnding notificalion.

['¿tfiil J.



EHANGË ORDER RESUEST

CANSTNUÊîIT'V 
'NC.Sign:r{urc of.Quality

"lf.):

A1'ÏN:
It/.'tE 4t2'f fit1*

JOB NAN4Í; '16073"06

RELATED DOÕ:

97.67 ;0.00
20.00 30.37 .40
20.00 $29.12
20.u0 $2S.40 $58B.oo

$6S.07 $o,oo
$0.00
:A f\rì

Operator
Laborer
Welder

Procurement & Ileliverv
Ov¿rlíme

,65.00 0.00
AsbuÌlfs ,97.67 0.00
Clean Up ,72.74 ;0.00
Equipment Delivery $125.00 $0.00

LAEOR SUBTOTALS

Houre Rafe
Foreman

$1,777,80

1.00 $0,00
$û.00
s0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

9.50û/o $0.0t
$0.00

MATERIAL
Unít P

Sub ïotal
€ales Tax
MATERIAL $UBTOTALS

EQUIPMENT Unít Rate T I

Foreman Truck $21,35 "00
1

00

$0.00
0t

IPMENT SUBTOÏAL

$0.00

Total

SUBTOTs t

LÄBÕR SUBTOTAL 1.777.80
MATERIAL SUBTÔTAL .00

EOUIPMENT SUI¡TOTAL

SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTÀL

COST SUBTÕTAL $1.777,80
'15% LÀËOR OH&IJ $266,67
r5% MATERIAL OI,I8.P

EûUIP ÕIIåF

Credil

ÇOST W/I\4ARKUP SUBTÕ1ÂL s2,044.47
1.ö% Bonds & lnc. 920.44

QUOÏED PR'CF i2.û64.91

ïotalF

Additional l'íme: 0 Cúntract[:x[c¡lsicr¡t NO



üf;i
ttEwEtttNç&MOOÞY

orçhil¿cf¿ !' tducalìon

Þecember 20,2018

Brian Lyons
ERUNS BËLMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RÉ Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School Ðistrict
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2544.200

Dear Mr, Lyons,

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No, 37,

for City of Palmdate's inspection fees for the duration of offsite $cope of work per

lnstruCtion Bultetin No. 17, in the amount of $1,440.00, has been accepted with no

additional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Shoutd you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Mati Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Kelfy Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo
Ann Martinez

cc:

1ü35 West Lancaster [JlVCj., l, ;1¡':t:;,¡r:.Ì':' .:13¡i t. ¿ì61.949.0771, f. 661.949.2843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phone:408.ç77.17A8
San Jûse, CA 95133 Fax: 4t8.971.3534

BBCJob#64ffi A tt6404

p*ü #3v

PROJECT Cottonwood S.T.E.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-8
Pafmdale, CA S3551

TO: Wesfside Union SchoolDistrict
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quarlz Hifl, CA 93536-2336

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Slte:

tB #17

Quantity

Description
BBô Mark up
BBC ['ìark fip

Sul¡total

üATE: 5.3.{B

Mark Up Ferceni
10%
15Õ/o

1"A%

Cíty of Palndale lnspection {ee's r*qukød far lf¡e duration of this af{sil'r scope oÍ v.tork.

Required lnspection lee's are for lvia (2) lull day, speclal lnspecûbns.

Ittspection fee's requke upfront, {ull ¡:aymenl prìor Io camrnencentenl of work. B9C ltss
paid the cosis r¡ofed ûelaw.

Ëxctuded: ** lnspection fee's and special inspections are not covered in ÉBC PCO

Ite¡n

Labor:

Description

Material:

Sr.rbcontractor: c¡Ly of Palmdale
2 fufl rlay/ B hour inspections @ $9CVhr

Acfrfitional Time Allowancc None

Labor: SO.UU

Materiall
Tax 9%:

$ú.00

$uhcontractor; $1,440.00

Subtofal $1,440.00
Mark Up Amount

$0"e0 $0.00
$0,00 $0,00

$0.00

$o.oo

g1,440.oo

Date:

Bond

ûate 5.3.18

Total:

By: Hyr l.,eslîc Purcitt



ftl¡
tttwEtr.rNG&MOOÐY

orchiteclr 1rr ¡ducoliç¡

Decernber 29,2018

Brian Lyons
gRUNS 8ËLMONT CONSTRUCTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School* Phase 2

Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 254t.24O

Dear Mr. Lyons,

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 38,

to omit %" plywood at perimeter wails under platform/siage äreä per lnstruction Bulletin

No. 38, in the amount of <-$451.00>, has been accepted with no additional days. A
formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Matl Buchanan

$hawn eabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Ketly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvtne Carrillo
Ann Martinez

1035 West Lancaster Blvcl.. l alit:,;:,i, , .i3¡i. t. n01,949.0771, f.661.04S.28"43



Brnns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabrrry Road Phane:408.977.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 40A.971,3b34

BËC Job#6403 & t16404

pcÕ #38 t lw #38

OmÌl 1/2" ptyvlood a[ pèlintoler watls under Pla(fûrït (Stage) area, per l. B. tlll qft" 
,

ElHUdpd.; Any other v;ork not rnenliolred in this proposaf.

Buíldíng

Platform Storagê

Item

Labor:

PROJECT: Çottotrwcod S.T.E.A.M
?740 West Ave. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

ïo: Westside Union School DÍstríct
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz Hili, CA S353ô-2S36

DESCRÍ PTION OF PROPÕSAL

Description Quantity

Carpenter; 4hrs @ $90.2011rr = -$3t0"8f1

Material: 1/2" Plywood - $114,00

Sr¡bcontractor:

Additional Tirne Allowancç None

Descript¡0n
BBC Mark up

Sul¡total

Bond

ÐATE: 5.7.18

Mark Up Percenf
5% ($474.4?)

1.A%

Labor:

Material:
Tax 9%:

Subcontractor:

Sutrtotal

$23.72
$o.oo

(s36û.80)

(å1 CI4.ûCI)

(Se,62)

$a.00

($47'X';12]

Mark Up Amount I

{$450.70)
$0.00

$!.00

l$-r51.001

By:

Date:

By:

Dàte:

l.esffc P¿¡ccin

li.7.1IJ

Total:



ffi
FtEWËrIfN6d.fìtooDY

o{<hltr€ì¡ jlr. ôdq.otion

INSTRUCTION BUttETIN

lJ Ln office
815 Colorado 0lvd.. 2nd Floor
LosAngeles, CA 90t41
323.543.8300
323.543.8r98 FAX

m Lanca$tor Õffíce
1035 We$t Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA S3534
661.94S.0rTl
G61,949.2843 ËAX

l.B. No.

Project;

To:

Attention:

Daie:

3B

Cot(onwood Elementary School -
S.T.Ë"4.M. Building
Bruns Belmont Construclion

Leslie Puccio

ñilay 1,2018

Project No.: 25a0,û200

DE,SCRIPTION OF WORK TO BË PËRFCIRMEÞ:S

Reference 1iAA1.û:

Delete under stage plywood at per¡rneter walls as per 0ûDA#1t Approved Drawìng. Frovide credit to
District for deleted scope.

1.m A cost proposal is requesled for the listed items. Do not proceed with the work until

2.n
written ä is recelved
A prÍce change confirmed for the describeci items. lt contractor

3. l:
with the work. A order will be and issued.

lnformation for only,
notify

ls hereby submitted. A change project cost ûr time is
not anficipated" Failure to the Architect in writing ptiÕr to proceeding with this work

4.Ü

shallconstitute
All construction work with CCD - category type A requires
shall not begin until all rec¡uired documentation ìs submitted in accordance
and aÞproved bv DSA.

approval and
with PR13,0'Ì

lo Copy to: Wayne Trusselt, WUS[)
frrank Large, IOR
fìrlatt Buchänan, F&M



ürt
TLEWETLING&fr{OODY

o((fi ìteclt 1rr odrrotion

December 20, 201 I

Brian Lyons
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
'1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School* Phase 2
Westside Union Schoof District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.20t

Dear Mr. Lyons,

On behalf of the Westside Uníon School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 39,

to provide additional electrical rough-in for (1) new, exterior security camera per

Ínsiruction Bulletin t'lo. 39, in the amount of $651.00, has been accepted with no

additional days^ A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office'

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne TrusselI
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo
Ann Mañinez

cc

1û35 Wesi Lancasier [3lv(|., L ùr :r-:.¡'..i, ', .ì::ìJ4 l. 661 ,Û49.0771 , f .661 .049.2843



Bruns Belmont Gonstruction
1125 Mabury Road trhûr¡e.'408.9fV.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 4ú8.971.3534

BÛCJohtt640s & *6444

PçCI r?39 llß#39

TO

PROJECÏ: tottonwood S.T.E.A,M.
2740 Wesi Ave. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

Westside Union School Ðistrict
41914 No. 50th Street West
Qt¡ade Hill, CA 93536"2S36

DESCRIPTION OF FROPÛSAL

Ðovrceq Cabling, Equ¡pment, Terrninalion
Any olherwark not ¡nentioned ¡n this prôpÕsal.

Description Quantity

Electricîan, 4 hrs @ $ 101.S5 = $ 407.80

Material Misc. electrical materíal

Subcontractorl

Adtlitional Time Allowance None

ÞATË: 5.7.18

Mark Up Perceni
15Õh 9560 75

Lal¡or:

Material:
Tax 9%:

Subcontractoil

SUL'total

$84.11

$407.80

$140.00
$12.e5

$0.0q

$560^75
Mark Up Änrorint

$644.86

Buifding

Excfutled:

Item

Labor:

Provide addilionat eleclriual rouç¡h-in for o¡rc (t) new, extèt¡or' secuily câmera, per l.ß. #39.
Three (3] new interiar cantera's are mounled in llrc ceiling, Íhere{ore no atltliïonal rauglt^itt
on aur parl is nel necessary.

Description
BBC Mark up

Subtotal

Bond 1,0.o/o

$651.13

$Ë.t5

$65/.oCI

Date: 5. 1ft

Total

By: By:

Dãte

Leslîe Pux:in



ffi
FttwEt"ttNG&f,{ooÞY

ql<h¡1.(lr /r' id0(ûtìôQ

INSTRUCTION BULLËTIN

D LÁ offícê
815 Colorado Blvd., 2no Ftoor
LosAngoles, CA S0041
323.543.830û
323.543,8198 F X

Xl Lanc¿ster offlce
1035 Wesf Lancaster Blvd.
Lancaster, CA 93534
661.949"07r't
661.949.2843 FAX

l.B. No.

Project:

To:

Atlention;

Date:

?.(}

Cottonwood Elementary Echool -
S.T.E.A.M. Buildlng
Bruns Belmont Oonstfnrtion / Tof-Pro

Leslie Fuccio l Amanda Unger

May 2, 2018

Project No.: 2540.020t

DESCRIPTION OFWORK TO EE PËRFORMFD:

Reference lB#3 Dimension Data DrawÍngs;

Provide (l) additional exterior câmera and (3) interior câmera at locations indtcated on altached BD
drav,rings.

A cost proposal is requested for the listed items. üo not proceed wiih the work until1 ñ

2

written is receíved

ü A price change con for e described items. t is reguested that the conlractor

3.n lnformatìon for
not anticipated.
shall constitute

with the urork. A willbe and issued.
is hereby A change in project cost or time is

Failure {he Architect in writing prior to proceeding wlth lhis work

4,n All construction work CCD * category type A requires DSA approval and
shall nol begin untilalf required docu mentation ís submítted in accordance with PRi3-û1
and approved by DSA

-* W* þ*fu'* ^U

Qopy to: Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Frank Large, IOR
Matt Suchanan, F&M



ffi
FLtWEl"l.lHGôfYIOODY

orch;tcct¿ t., c,l,tqti)^

May 31 ,2418

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT COhISTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwoad Elementary School* Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewetling & Moody Job Ìtlo. 2540,200

Dear Mrs. Puccio:

On behalf of the Westside Union Schsol District, your Proposed Change Order No. 40,
to provide additionalfire alarm rough-in, cabling, equiprnent, pullstations, termination
and test reports per lnstruction Bulletin No. 41 , in the amount of $16,914.00, has been
accepted with no additionaldays. A formalchange order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please caf I our office.

Thank you,

W

CO:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne ïrussell
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

1f135 W*l;t l-s¡tcú:;lq*r fllvcl.. i..;rrrs:¡i¡;li,i ' ir ,1.:iì;lì.l. i. liû1.!l4ll.ü77J, f, í'iÍìì.0.if .2ü43



Bruns ffielmont Çonstruction
1125 Mabury Road Pltone: 408.977,17ütj
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

{3** {t&ú f lw íftL,1

ßBC Joþ fl6403 & #6404

FROJHGT: Cottonwoacl S.T.E,A.M
2740 West Ave. P-8
Palmdale, CA' 93551

trATË: 8.21.18

T0: Westside Union SchoolDiçirict
41914 h,lo. S0th Street Wesl
Quartz Hill, C¡\ 93536-293õ

DESCRIËTIOI.,I OF PROPÛ$AL

Flre Alann Additiotts ín Bulfcling;
Frovlde add¡t¡Õt:øl fire alarm tettç1h-ín, c:abling. ¡:¿ìvipmenl, pull slalions, lernination énd lës! rcpörls,
për 1.8, {t41.

Work reguhed del¡ro af f¡)zshetl r.trll irt l*o (2] liltiítÍ¡oul, neccssary for naw device rcugh-ín.

Excluded: Qvedime, Any alher wark n()t menl¡oned în lhis pt'<t¡ta:tal.

iltgni''-,,i;,,r,..,,,.:',Þ.eÈc?¡piign''. 
t.'.':,,¡''',.;;'' Quantíty

Labor: BBÇ Eleclrician, 28 hrs @ $141-95 = $2,854.60
BBC Carpenter, B hrs @ $90.20 = $721.6û
(2 nen/z hts Oèffto, 2 menlz hß Replacenenl thyrvafl & {ael.parr,-.,;

Material; Electrical condui[, misc., boxes, fasteneis and ¡tríl<.: , r'brtl¡;¿¡{ filtings, 935t,
Dryvråfl, tackpanel, fasteners, $2û5

Sul:contractor: Uníversal Ëlectronic Alarmo, hc.

Addítionsl Ti¡.¡le Allowance None

M¿tcrial
Tax 9%l

Subcontractor:

Subtotal
Mark Up Percent :

ltlYa $4,1e3.74 $629.07
1o% $1o,B4o.oo $'1,084.0û

1.0%

$564.00
$5q.dg

$4,193.78
$10,ü40.00

$4,193,78
Marh UprÀin'oùnt

$4,t2LûS
$11,924.00

$L6,746.85

916//17

$16,914^00

L)escriptÌorr
BßC Mark up

Sufitotal

Bcrrd

Total:

By:

Da{e:

l1y: Laslit Put:cio

[)3tù: 5.21.11]



ffi
stEwËfttNG&{,loôDY

rr.hil¿clí /4r o¡'f(d0lion

INSTRUCTION BUttHTIN

il La oí¡cs
815 Colorado BIvd,, 2tr Floor
LosAngeles, CA 90041
323.õ43.8300
323.543.81S8 FÁX

El Laftcâstêr oftice
1035 West Lancâster tSlvii

Laröäster, CA 93534
661.S49,077{
66'f .949.28{3 FAX

l.B. No.

Project:

To:

Attention:

Date:

41

Cattonwood Ëtementary School
S.T.E.A.M. Buitding
Bruns Eelmont Construction

Leslie Puccio

May f 6,2018

Project No": 2540.0200

DESCRIPTIOÍ{ OFWORK TO BE PERFORMËD:

Reference attached l8ÉÉ41 Bulletin Drawings. Provide additionalËlA devices as shown

1.4 A cost proposal is requested for the f¡sted items. Do not proceed with the work until
wrítten
A is confirmed for the described itenis. I ts contractor2.ü

3.ü
with the

not anticipated.
shallconstitute

orde¡ wilf be and issued-
rificatÌon only, is hereby submitted. A change cost or rs

Failure to notify the Archltect in writing prior to proceeding with this work

4.n Allconstruction
shatl not begin
and approved bv DSA.

a
with FR13-û1

o Copy to: Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Fränk Là(gB, loR
Matt Büchanân, F&M



Ugh {Jniversal HTee flroníc Alarrns, Ine"
{.lontr¿ctor's l,iccnse

Nunrber 7?8 1 5

Phonc (66 l) 948- l"i i5 l:ax (661) 940-8669
7lJ9 West ¡\vc l. L,uncasfcr', C-'a 93,514

¡\lanrr (.1o. Opr't?tk,' ;; :\(l(-¡5419

C)ustomer: Cottonwoocl Steau:-Âdd /l l
Proposal # 18-0517-bll

May 17,2018

Rruins Belnront (ìonstruction

P.O. ßox 612707
San .Iose, CA 951 61

Attn: Ëstimator'
lle: Cettonwood STIìAh4 Blclg, Actdcnduru íil (Due to I.Ï1. No #41)

Universal Electronic Alalrns lnc is ¡rleasccl Lo ol'lcr-fil'your considelation the follorving
quotation lhaf includes the Firc Alaurr Systenr :\dclitions:

e Total ãmÒunt matelial : $6,430.úf)
. 'l'ax per LA County '.. $ 610.0{j
¡ 'l'otal l'abcr Charges == $ìJ,$ûflJJJ)

$10,84fl.00 (irarrd fotal

Tht l'ollowing is inolucled in our ¡:r'clposal:
1. Provide & install equipnrent listecl irr bilI irf rnaterial
2. Wii'e & wiring installatian
3. Programuring
4. Initial and finaltesting
5. Test repoús

Exclusions
l. Acceptable A/C ¡rower & grouncl hy othtrrs.
2. Acceptable concluit and boxes u.ith pull string as needed, by othcrs (inclucling any

patlrs between builclíngs)
3. Manufactut'er's specinl backboxes ¡:rovielcel by IJuiversal Hleclr:onic Alarms,

howevcr installatíon by electrical confrnctor.



Ugh UniversaÏ Electx"e¡nie Alarms, Tnc.
Irhorrc (61í l) 941{- Li 1.5 lrax (ú6l) 940-8669

709 Wcs( Ár,c l, l.arrcastcr, Ca !13534
¡\l¿tnl C'o. (lllerrt(rí ¡¿ '\(ì()5429

(r.¡ntractor's [."icc¡lse

Nunrbcr ?78 I 5

(.lustonrcr: Cottonwoocl Stearn-Adcl #1

Prciposal # 1 8-051 7-bl1

EQUII}MIÙNT' / IJILL OIr MA'r'f¿Rt,4 t,

DIIISC RIPTION/I'AI{T N U l\{ l}fi Iì
NCA Neiwork Co¡rtloI Antiuttcia{or
Cabinet & chassis for annunciatar
Netrvolk control modulcs VIÍI

DAA2-s025 Auelio a ifier
Remole i¡nit
Cabinet & for iìPti
Cabinetwith dool for Auclio A i{ìel

batteries fol'audici ifior'
Cabinct

Seismic kit for batteries
SPSR S bes

Pull Station
Lot wir

"l'hank you fcrl the opportunity to subrnit our' ï)r()posi l I'or your consicleration. If you rrccd

mole infornration or have any clucstions. tonlacl *ul olficc @ 661-948-1515.

Sinoerely,

h'an Sanchcz
Project ltlanager
ISIBI,

3

I

1

2

t
1

1

I

2

t
1

J

I

I



fü¡
FTEWEII.ING&MOODY

oî chitactr l¿ ¿ tducctio¡

Ðecember 2A,2018

Brian Lyons
BRUNS BELMOÑT CONSTRUCTÌON
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RË: Cottanwood Elementary $chool- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.2CI0

Dear Mr. Lyons,

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Çhange Order No. 41,

for credit to omit back-up battery that was originally specified for the Rhino gate, in the
amount of <-$1 ,853.00>, has been accepted with no additional days, A formal change
order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Çabey
Paufa $terk
Wayne Trussell
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo
Ann Martinez

cc;

1035 West Lancaster Blvd.. i. iì1:í-ì'::rii, : :'\¿t. t. ü61.949,0771, f. fr61"94S.2843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1 1 25 Malrury Road Phone: 408.977.1 7ÐB

San Jose, CA 95'133 Fax: 4ú8.971.3534

BBC Job#6103 & {t6404

pc$ ti41

TO

PRCIJECT: Cottonwoocl S.T.Ë.4.M.
2740 West ¡\ve. P-B
Pafnldale, C¡\ 93551

DATE: 7.3.18

Westside Uníon $choof District
41 914 No. 50lh Street West
Quãrlz Hill, CA 93536-2936

ÐËSCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Site:
Ctodit fot uù¡tted back-up battery originslly specílied for the Rhha gate.

RFI #36

€¡-cide¡t Any other work not nren{ioned in this proposal.

Item

La[ror:

Descriptiorr Quantity

Material:

Subcontractor: calFeñclng

Additional TÍnre Allowance None

Ðescription
BBC Mark up
BRC Mark up

$ubtotal

Mark Up Percent
5%
15%

1.4%

Lat¡or: $0.00

MateriaÌ:
Tax 9%:

$0.00

Subcontractor ($1,765,00Ì

Íìt¡btotal {$1r76S:oû}
Mark Up Amount ,

($Bs.oo)

$0.00
{$1,853.00}

($88.ooi
$0,00

Band

7..C.t rl

Total: f$7.853.r'û)

By;

Dale,

By:

flate:

Leslir Itut:¡:i¡t



California Ëencing, lnc.
41918 Firenzc Strcet

Lancaster, CA 935-36

Õffice 66.L-948-8860

Fax 661"948-8830

License l.f 898483

Name:Brt¡ns Belmont Construction, lnc.

Job Contact: Phone Nurnber:

lìilling Contactl Pfione Nurnlrer:

JOfl ADnRESS: Cottonwaad f:fementary Schoo[ - STEAM PhaEe 2

DÌ\TE: a7l?-/1.8

Enlail:

Ëmail:

'|

I
u
tij'

Mate riaÌ

Units CÕSt Pef Unit Total

Ilattery Back-up System 1 $ r,:oo.oo $
ê

$

00)1,300.

Total= s t1,300.00)
Labor

Hours Hr¡urlv Pay Rate l-otal

Foretnatr

Laborer i
-1.7s

"1_.75

$

$

67.05

67.05

Total. 5 (234

$ (11.7.34)

$ (117.s4)

.68)

Overhead and Profit 1s% 5 {230.20)
Iotal 5 (r,764.88)



üii
rrEwErr.rNt&¡iQoÐY

qr.fliiá.1¡ f,, 6¿u cëlioú

December 2A,2A18

Brian Lyons
BRUNS BELMONT COh¡STRUCÏION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE Cottonwood Elementary School* Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewetling & Moody Job No. 2544.204

Dear Mr. Lyons,

On behalf of the Westside U¡rion School District, your Proposed Change Order No.

42R2,to fill cracks, seal coat and re-stripe existing parking ârea, aswell as temporary
stripe parking stalls in both parking areas peï lnstruction Bulletin No^ 45, in the amount
of $l 1 , t 80,00, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is

forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please cail our offÍce.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo
Ann Martinez

cc"

1t35 \¡rlest l-atrcaster Blvcl., I ät'ì,:];ìi:i. ,, , :i,':'J î. 6ô1.949.0771, f^ 6ô1 949'2843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phone: 408.977.17t8
San .lose. CA S5133 Fax: 408.971.3534

BBC Job#ç493 & tl64A4

få*ö #42R2 / tffi #45

PROJECT: Cottonwooel S.T.E.A,M.
2?40 Wesi Ave. P-8
Palrndale, CA S3551

TO: Westside Union SchoolDistrict
41914 No" 50th Street West
QuarL¿ Hill, CA 93536-2S36

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Description Quantity

BBC Superuísion; 2 hrs @ $95lhr = S190.

DATE; 8J=:1.8 û.14.18

Labor

Material
Tax 9%:

Site:

lB #45

Iteln

Labor:

Material:

Subcontractori /\ñM #i
ANM #2

1" ExÍstfng parking area; frill cracks, seal ooêt aod rc-sltipe parkíng area.

2, Tenporary slripe parkìng stalÍs in l¡ath pailtîng areas.

* Re/rÕrléd cos¿$ {ar play ana slurry.

EX.çJ"U11p1(: Any other wotk ar arëas not mentíoned in lhis praposal

$190.00

$0.00

$7,864

å?,00q

å9.goit

Mark Up Percent
1Ùolo S$,ûe 4.0ü

15% $ieo.orl

1.Ao/,'

Subcorrtractor $9,864.00

tìubtotal $10,054.00
Mark Up Arnount

$986.40
$28.6t

$lJ,0Ê8.9q

$110.69

$11,t80.00

Ac{ditional TÍme Allowance None

ûescription
BBC Mark up
BBG Mark up

Subtotal

Ëoncl

ti.14.1íi

Total

By:

l.)åte:

Byr

D¿lte:

Leslie Putcio



ffiwM
FLñWËtrthtG&û¡Q{)Í)Y

Èrchite(l[ 

^r 
çde.{tìo{

f NSîRLJüîåÜN [3UL[ ffiTBN

ll ta on¡ce
0l$Colorado tllvd., 2'!d Ff0(]r
Los Angefcs, CA 9004 I
323,543.830Õ
323.$43.81S8 l:AX

Þl Lancastcr Õfficc
1035 Wc$l Lå¡lcgster 8lvd.
Lancaster, CA 03534
6ü1.94S.07?l
661.94S.2843 f.AX

[.8" [No"

Project:

J"o:

Attention:

Date:

45

tofto¡rwood Elementary School *
S.T.E.A.M. Buílding
Bruns Belmont Construction

Leslíe Puccio

July 18, 2018

Project No.: 21i40.0200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BË PERFORMED:

f:rovide seal coat and restriping of the existing remaining asplralts areas in the parking lot.

üa1
A cost proposal is requesled forthe listed items Do not proceed with the work until

¿.

wriiten is received

ü A price change is for the described items. lt is requestecl that the cônlrâctor

uJ.

with the work. A ch order will be red and íssued.
for only, is hereby subrlitted. A in project cost or time Ís

not anticipated. Faifure to notify the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with this work
shall constitute acceptance.

4.ü
All construction work associated w¡th CCD * category type A rcquires DSA
shall not begin until all required documentation is submitted in accorcianc¿:

approval and
wirh PR13-01

and app roved by DSA.

Copy to: Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Èrank t-arge, lOfi
Mnfl l}¡chanan, F&M



i: ¡¡,..

r' I ìil tr,' iiì [i;Í.
f ..1.....t,t,!1. ' :il
\\ I _J,',

.l'r,1...:l'l

¡\ltl iVi ()oi'¡stir.rction å ¡1ci â rrg in eei'i r.i g, lnc
151 l:ast. Ave¡rr-re l-f -8
Läncast¿r, û4. S3535

Phone 061-729-6200""Fax 661 -7 29-622a
Lfcense # û63ô54 l:'a$è 1

()wner:

Address:

City/Stðtcr

..çsÈ!s!-ryq!"d*ql-ci'û9l1!í¡Ivirlçe!-:-{'J'ç,4,.11,,Þ! !ld-!'| .--

Av€nue l'-&

l'ðl{ndölc. Cù.

conlactí .!-gS.!iS_P{-tç.19..

Ërrðili ffi¡r¡ô{)¡o(¡1f25Ùìáhuryrd.cittn

we ara pleased tó subt tlt the fötloL!¡I1g bÌtl:

Phonc: -,{-0åfl¿:L7.{1fl. _*-_ Faxi

F AV 14 ENr rÊ Rr..l s : ..U.fiq¿1,çSt r.'l$.!j.Slì.-

ttatet,_9/121/Lt3 .

lot¡ tûcðtióni

Job Þcscriptìonl I.ß. ¡Jú 45 Séal Coót

crark l'¡ll

UNIT UNII FÃTTE

s3.73 t.ftô

..-."ík.rsl4!_.*
...1,1"" .... ,

"..-. 15_

.ì *-1_&*

È7,664.40?-&.fs FRrcF ¡s vá¿¡D Fo¡r "f o DnÌ'-s TOTÀt.

GfNËRÀL CONÞITTONS
ÞroÉôsal ¡s hascd 0n bolh parf¡es rcachinq nrutuallv õq¡Écable terfls ånd coDrlitlôns prior to lhc sldrl of vjork.
(hvher/Gencral Cont ö(tor'must proviJe tó /\Nl'l (:oîstiuction thc lcqâl desrriptiofr of projÊ(t properlv añd tha nüfiìca anrl
addrcsses ol all contð(ts ¿nd lendcrs associàted $ith the prùject,

^ 
"FrcIímÍüary L¡cr Nótice" will l¡e issued on all prujects. this is ¿ legðl prccåutîôn erìd ¡s fiot ã llr¡ì.

At{M Constructlün & Êngir¡ccrlrç r¿ll{ rìût grtar.¡nteÈ dråinaqe m rsphdtt rvíth ä jiþpc óf ìess th¿n lori,,

AsÊhålt p¡ving ñtãf l:.xpcríence "scuffìnC" dut to vch¡cle mc,Jerncôt iñ cúnfìncd are¡s.
Tlrc langu,rge.:nd coðditiönr Õf l¡rls F(qpos¡l must be lncluded ¡n añy subsrrqucnt c4ntrð(t$,
ouJÍlct/rìðncrül Cùntr,relÕr shrll pðy tô AatM (:óilstrûctÍon õll costs of (ûll¿ctlÒft, ¡rrcludlí9 bùt ñÒt lirnitéd to êttornÕy's fees,
caurt costs äÊd f¡ling feès in lhc ßveiìt l{tõl öctìôr ôr (ollect¡oñ Þrûccedlngs årô lirÕuçht Èur$uant to lhie propÕEñ|"

unless Gthcrl.rìs.r agreed ln vrrÌting tìy 
^l!l.l 

Coústru(tiÕn, ¡l¡ sumÈ due lnder lhis Propos¿l ãre payãblc upon complct¡añ.
¡rNM Cünstrlrctloñ ûcccpti crodit càrds. IhRrr r(il¡ bc ð fvo surchargs ¡ddcd to lhe totål cô5f.

l
4
5
6
7

I

s

L s

1

').

3
Á

6
7
I

lo
l1
12
t3

{s
l6
t7
l8
1s
2\l
21

Perfnifs, fees, úr b{nd p.em¡ur'r'ìs {nless spccificãlly {ôter, ffi thís prôposal.
Surveyinq, stðking, tcstilç or crì0¡ne€nng.
I:ogineered trafñc {ontrol pf¿ns,

Trðffic c0ntrol.
ÀdJustrnent aßd/ar lÀl¿cètí0n Òl cxist,ng útilitlfr uniûss notëd iñ the schcdulù vèlucs ôr gpÊc¡ål condlt¡ons.
Conìßa(tiûn te$t¡Â9, Grðdinq,
Prime ceiìt ân subgrãde 0r à00resãte bärc,
2 Coåt Seûl Coôt úr ¡ôq sc¡l on neç¡ or ex¡stlng åsph,rlt.
DévélöpÍiÊnt rn(Vùt lñp¡crìcntètioô Õf Stôrñ V./ðter PollutiÒÍÌ Preveotioü lllðns uriess 

^ôt€d 
tr<re¡n,

P¿trónìôt, slurry $8a1.

Asphalt Ovetlay,
AsDhãlt Põl(hlns.
Air¡hall Re.¡tôv.lls.
skin P¿t(hin(t.
to¡rcrete lVsrk.
Lðndscüpè WÕrk.
saw Cult¡nq äf,d RcnÕvàls.
Bumter lll0cks.
Trunk Doñìcs.
Spcc.t I ¡unlps.
Curb Striplnll,siÈg¿0i1.
lìerblcide úr ¿ny alhcr typ{ ôf cheÍrtí(sl Õppllcd tó prevent v¿eeds ôr gr¿ss f¡Õùi qrolling,

lk.ìerl{..ñôrìlk)

ÂITI CÖX5IÃUqINN & TiilGP¿[IRNû

Àu1f{0&ûeI s,its^ruREdio DÂrr



ô' :í.

i.j,r.li:. ..trl,;+t J' ,-<: ! I ttt ,-ri ., r.. ì I _-.:ta trl
1\-- t /iÌi.. l. ,1.'

'..: --l- -"

¡liliJl Ccr n si¡'uct¡o iì ¿11(l än g ì nee rì nc¡, I tr r:

151 Ëasr", ¡.lvenue l-1"û

Lancaster, CA.93535
Phone 661 -729"6206***Fax 661 -729-6220

Llcense # 663054 lriìj]e I

ownèr: J:S!!ç.qriCod tl9tI9ßU"y_SS¡!sL:-å;1,ç,S.1'L ¡lJlIdhS.-,-.

Addrëss:.??-JLniSs*q..4-v_È,J1gC"j.l-:-8-.

c¡tv/stðtcr -t¡lrrr{ije, Çp.

conlðct: Leslíc Pür(iô

Ërnail: lpttccio@1 l25ntaburyrrf .cnnr

Wc are pleascd to subnit the fotlaw¡ng hid:

PROFOSAL
lDaret (l|!/24/.llt..

PhÕnc:408"977'170[¡ Fåx1

PAYMENT T6RMS: UÞoñ CÕ$Ur¡ctiÕî

Jüh l,úcåtion: C¿,

I
2

3
4

5
6

&

I

-,.,,,D_çsc R-ul¡p¡L_..., 
"-

ÍIITS I'RÍCE TS VALIÐ FOR 34 D¡YS 10TAL

G€NERÀI- CONDITIONS
frrooos¿i iq lr¿serl oil bôtlì oðrtlcs rcöc]ìiro rnu(uûllv ðoreêil1)lc te¡rns ¿ñd tondil lons nr'or to thc slðrt Òf wor k.
OwíierfGene¡al Contrå(tÕrjnìus( prov¡dc tä ANM Co'nsfiuction llrc lcg¿¡ dcs(rìpt¡ôn ofpr¡Jq1.1 propcrtv õnd tlìc oarnes ðnd
ãddr€sses of ô,1 côrìtàcts ilnd lêddêrs ãssoriåt€rl with the prúject.
h "Frelímínãry Llcn Nôt¡ce" rvill be isrued on all projects, 'fh¡ç ir ¡¡ legðl prccaution ând is nút â liên,
AN¡l Construction & €ng¡oeer¡rìû rrlfl not OU¿l¿ntee dr¿iñ¿ge on ðsphali w¡th a slope of lcss than l.{/o,

Ásphðlt pðvíng ñ)å/ eyp¿¡iènc€ ''scuffing" duû to vehìcl¿ mÕvi!ûlôrìt in ccnlined are¿s.
thc laoguage and conrlitlons al this proFosãl must be incklcled in any subsequent contr¿c[s,
Owfter/GÊnerrl C(lntrãctor shall pðy to 

^Nl|1 
C(,ñstruction ãll costt of coflèÊlion, ¡ncludiirq büt not ljmìted tÕ ¿ttorsey's fecs,

ccurt costs and nliñã fecs ¡n ttìe Évènt legal ¿ctíùn or ctlle.t¡on proceêdiilgÈ ¿rê brought ptirsvirnl to tltlr" proposü1.

tfô,css othe¡wise ãgrérd ln wr¡tiåg l-ìy ÅNl.'l Constri¡ct¡oñ, äll sùms due uffder thls Propðsðl are f,ãyãble uÞon conlpletjùr!,
ÂNIl ConstnrÇtion arccpts credíì cards" Thcrç wìll be a 3ñlr surrhðrqc addcd to thc fÕt;l cost.

qNII

1

GEN

frerrn¡ts, fees, Õr t¡on{t prernlums uñless sÞc(lfic¿lly ñüted in fhlç proposrl.
Survcy¡ß0, stakiftg, testlng or engineÊrlßç.
Englileered trãffic f,ontrol plans,
1rðffic Coñtró1,

Ádjustmeût andlor r<rlccation of exísting util¡ties Ìrnless ßÕted in the schedule vðluts cr Speclaì Conditìçnr
CûmÞadtíon tcst¡ng, Gr¿<f ing,
Prime c6åf oil subç¡rade or allg¡rgètc b¡sc,
2 Co¡t Scal Coilt ôr lôg se¿l ùn ficl¡J ór €xlstlng ¿sphðìt-
Dcvelóprneñt ¿rid/Õr ¡mpl¿msn!àt¡rln of Storm Wôtér Prllutioil PreventiÕn Flðns oriless ñûtÈd heràin.
Pctrúnìðt, ulu[y seal.
ÀsFhalt over¡ay.
Àsrrhàlt Pûicfriñgt.
/{sph¡lt Rerilffvals.
$kirl f'¿tchiñù.
concrele lvork.
[.;rndscape Work.
s¿rw CuLtlng ÉÍìd Rêrüûvöfs.
ßuftltlef 8lúck5.
'l'runk f}ûme!i,
Specd llun'ìps.
Curb StripinÊ,s¡nr,?QÉ,
llerbicidé ôî ar¡y Õthùr typû ôf chÉrnlc¿l ã¡tÞl¡cd to Frovcrìt wctds or gr¿ss lrûrn grôwing.

1

2
¡
,{

5

7
s
s
10

11

\2
13

¡]
10

17
J{l
1Ê

20

ll6cror llê¡mós¡llô

#r¡ cûusTRUclfoN & 9NGhiÈ[Rlt¡â

ÂUIHGRÉËÞ S!G{ÀÏURI: *IT ÜÁIË


